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Albert Chan
From: |G <oione piemonte.it

Sent: 07 June 2011 09:47

To: ]

Subject: Research results

Dear [N

During the technical meeting hold in our rooms on the 4th of May, Simon Cousins from
Greater London spoke about a project leaded by your Region consisting in the use of a
solution of calcium magnesium acetate to clean the streets and reduce the particulate
matter. Our technicians would be very interested in having the resuits of this project that,
listening to Simon Cousins, should be concluded by now.

Two weeks ago I tried to contact Simon but it seems he is out of office until the 20t of
June. Would it be possible for you to collect those results?

Thank you very much in advance.

See you on Thursday.

Ragione Piemonte
Gabinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento delle Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Trone
1050 - Bruxelles

Te!
Fax [
oW 00 |

e-mall : regione.piemonte. it

WWW.regione.piemonte.it

Il presente messaqggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da
considerarsi strettamente riservate e confidenziali.
Ne & vietato l'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre

persone efo entita diverse da quelle specificate.
Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messaggio,
comunicando I'errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente.

ooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooo
.
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Albert Chan

From: mRegione.Emilia-Romagna.it]

Sent: 15 June 2011 10:13

To: N -PROV.EU; G <gione.lombardia.it
Cc:

Subject: R: Regions on Air Quality: meeting timetable

Wednesday 22 at 3pm is fine to me.

Thanks,

I

Regione Emilia-Romagna

Servizio di collegamento con 'Unione Europea
19, Avenue de |'Yser
1040 Bruxelles — Belgio
Tel
Fax
E-mail; regione.emilia-romagna.it
hitp://iwww.spazioeuropa.it/ufficiobruxelles

Inviato: mercoledi 15 giugno 2011 10.33

A: G <gione.lombardia.it
Cc:

Ogygetto: Re: Regions on Alr Quality: meeting timetable

Dear |

Next Wednesday is fine for me, aithough [ have a mesting in our office untill 15.00.
| can be there at 15.15.
is not able to attend.

Yours sincerely,

09/10/2012
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Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

T:
F.
M:

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

gione.lombardia.it

Date: 15-06-2011 09:52
Subject: Reglons on Alr Quality: mesting timetable

Dear all,

it seems it has been a misunderstanding about our next plenary meeting.
This week there is NO plenary meeting in order to allow the working groups
to finalise their task.

We will meet once agailn next week.
I propose to meet the 22nd at 3:00 pm in our office, please let me know if
you are available?

Thanks
]

Lombardy Region Delegation
Tel
Fax

regione. lombardia.it

1/3 P1. du Champ de Mars

1050 Bruxelles

————— Inoltrato cda [ r-gione Lombardia il 15/06/2011 09,45 -———-

-/ Regione Lo

mbardia Per

31/05/2011 18.56
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Oggetto
Meeting follow up and What to do on
Alr Quality

Dear Colleagues,

09/10/2012
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thank you very much for the meeting we have just finished.

As agreed please find enclosed the final wersion of the Letter we have to
send to Ms. -, please reply asap because tomorrow morning is the
deadline. Gianlorenzo Martini will send the mail to Ms. ion behalf
of the regions and will put in copy everybody.

If I do not have received any reply by tomorrow at 16:30 I will consider
that everybhody agrees on the text.

[allegato "Draft Letter Stakeholder Group.doc" eliminato da -

B --oione Tombardial

Concerning the CoR event and MoU we have agreed of splitting our two main
tasks within 2 different working-groups, in order to be more effective.

The first group will deal with the event organization: programme, topics,
speakers, rooms etc.
It is composed by:

Steiermark

Flanders

Randstad

Emilia-Romagna

Veneto

The second group will deal with the drafting of the Memorandum of
Understanding to be signed at the end of the event.
It is composed by:

North Rhein Westfalia

Catalunya

Grater London

Lombardia

Baden Wurttenberg

Piemonte

Each group will autonomously organize its own work and a first output to be
discussed during a plenary meeting is expected, by both the groups, before
the deadline of June 17th,

As requested I also attach the final version of the minutes.

Ciao
[

fallegato "2011 5 iZ Minutes meetin 4th May final 18 5.doc” eliminato da
I - ione Lombardial

Lombardy Regicn Delegation

Fax

regicne, lombardia. it
1/3 Pil. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruselles

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Albert Chan
From: [JlaNL-PROV.EU

Sent: 21 June 2011 10:29

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Regions on Air Quality: meeting timetable

Dear all,

For Randstad the meseting on 22. is no problem, we have been able to discuss the Memorandum with our

experts.
1 just recieved their reaction s¢ | will send remarks in separate email.

the overall line is fine for us.

Met vriendelijke groeten,
Yours sincerely,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland
Regio Randstad
Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies

new address: Trierstraat 61
B 1040 Brussei

T:
F:
M

Flevoland: Room for Solutions!

Date: 20-06-2011 12:36
Subject: RE: Regions on Air Quality: mesling timetable

Hello all,

I agree with - should we postpone our next meeting for early next week
s0 to give us some time to discuss the conf timetable and draft position

09/10/2012
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paper.

Sent: 15 June 2011 10:42
To:

cc: [

Subject: AW: Regions on Air Quality: meeting timetable

T will be in Austria all next week {20.-24.6)}) and therefore will not be able to
join a plenary meeting next week. As the working group on the conference has
finished the preparatory work on drafting a program already a week ago I would
suggest that you circulate that tegether with the draft for the political
document "memorandum of understanding'" as soon as possible by e-mail. This would
enable everyone the discuss it with our home administration and glve feedback by
e-mall before we hold our next meeting,

Best regards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

wWiWil. europa.steiermark.at
www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero

Dear all,
it seems it has been a misunderstanding about our next plenary meeting.
This week there is NO plenary meeting in order to allow the working groups

09/10/2012
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to finalise their task,

We will meet once again next week.

I propose to meet the 22nd at 3:00 pm in our office, please let me know if
you are available?

Thanks

N

I

Lombardy Region Delegation
Tel
Fax
_regione JJdombardia. it
1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars

1050 Bruxelles

~~~~~ Inoltrato da _/Regione_Lombardia il 15/06/2011 09.45

mbardia

Per

31/05/2011 18.56

09/10/2012
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Oggetto
Meeting follow up and What to do on
Bir Quality

Dear Colleagues,

thank you very much for the meeting we have just finished.

As agreed please find enclosed the final version of the Letter we have to
send to Ms. please reply asap because tomorrow morning is the
deadline. Gianlorenzo Martini will send the mail to Ms. [|jjjjjjjjjjor behalt
of the regions and will put in copy everybody.

If T do not have received any reply by tomorrow at 10:30 I will consider
that everybody agrees on the text.

allegato "Draft Letter Stakeholder Group.doc" eliminato da [N
Regione Lombardiaj

Concerning the CoR event and Mol we have agreed of splitting our two main
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
the deadline of June 17th.

As requested I also attach the final version of the minutes.

Ciac

[allegate "2011 5 12 Minutes meetin 4th May final 18_5.doc" eliminato da
/Regione Lombardia]

Lombardy Region Delegation

Bregione. lombardia.it
1/3 Pl. du Chanmp de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
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Albert Chan

From: ) - ione. lombardia.it

Sent: 23 June 2011 09:22

To:

Ce:

Subject: Air guality. meeting June 28th agenda and document
Aftachments: 2011_6_22_MolU_working group.doc;, New Draft Agenda (2).doc

2011_6_22_Mol)_wNew Draft Agenda
orking group.do...  (2).doc (43 K...

Dear all,
during our meeting on Tuesday 28th at 3:00 pm in our office we will discuss
2 points:

1) Agenda of the conference in October
2) Text of the Memorandum of Understanding, to be signed by our political representatives during the conference.

f want to draw your attention on the fact that on the 28th we have to agree at BRUSSELS OFFICE LEVEL on both the
Conference programme and the Memorandum of Understanding. Than we have time to circulate to our Capitals and
ammend them. So it is very important that every region will be present.

Best regards

(See attached file: 2011_6_22_MolU_working group.doc){See attached file: New Draft Agenda (2).doc)

Lombardy Region Delegation

regione. lombardia.it
1/3 PL. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
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Albert Chan

From: I stk gv.af]

Sent: 28 June 2011 08:34

To:

Ce:

Subject: Alr quality conference, 5 or 6 October 2011, Prof Hausberger, Key note speaker

Dear colleagues,

| got the confirmation that Prof. Stefan Hausberger, Technical UnlverS|ty of Graz, will be able to come as key note
speaker to our air quality conference. The very good news for us is that the department in charge of air quality of Land
Steiermark agreed to cover his travelling expenses.

Professor Hausberger is an internationalty well known researcher who has often been named by air quality experts of
DG Environment, f.e. during the cars 21 working group on emissions. The Commission often refers to his studies on
emissions.

You will find further information on his research projects and scientific publications on the following webpage.
https://online.tugraz.at/tug_online/fdb_detail.ansicht?cvfanr=F122228&cvorgnr=37&sprache=2

Some examples of 2011 and 2010:

Test procedure for CO2 Emissions from heavy duty vehicles Emission behavior of different vehicle technologies in real
world traffic situations Impact of an environmental zone on transport emissions in the city of Graz Coupling of
microscale traffic and emission models to minimize emissions by traffic controf systems Performance of clean city bus
technologies in real world traffic Emission reduction versus NO2 air quality concentrations, a trade off?

Fuels consumption and emissions of modern passenger cars

" | am looking forward to seeing you later this afternoon, Best wishes Claudia Suppan

Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels
Tel.
Fax
www.europa.steiermark.at

www.elropa.steiermark. at/stelermark-buero

Urspringliche Nachricht-----
Von: ﬂ@raglone lombardia. i

Gesendet Donnerstag, 23, Juni 2011 10:22

Beftreff: Air quality. meeting June 28th agenda and aocumen -

Dear all,
during our meeting on Tuesday 28th at 3:00 pm in our office we will dlscuss

1




2 points:

1) Agenda of the conference in October .
2) Text of the Memorandum of Understanding, to be signed by our political representatives during the conference.

I want to draw your attention on the fact that on the 28th we have to agree at BRUSSELS OFFICE LEVEL on both the
Conference programme and the Memorandum of Understanding. Than we have time to circulate to our Capitals and
ammend them. So it is very important that every region will he present.

Best reFards

(See attached file: 2011_6_22_MolU_working group.doc)(See attached file; New Draft Agenda (2).doc)

!ombard Region Delegation

Tel
Fa

regione.lombardia.it
. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles




Albert Chan

From: I s k. gv.t]
Sent: 29 June 2011 10:29
To:

Cec:

air quality conference, 10 November,; availability of director Falkenberg and president
Bresso

Subject:

Dear all of you,

After we have fixed yesterday a new date for our conference, Thursday 10th November 2011 (morning) | have just had
a phone conversation with the secretary of Mr. Falkenberg and it seems that we are lucky as there is still 2 gap in Mr.
Falkenbergs agenda for the 10th of November. But | think it would be useful to contact him directly and invite him as
soon as possible. could you please use your excellent personal contacts fo Mr. Falkenberg to ask him to
join in for our political debate? The date, time and location are fixed and we can send him the official final version of
the program at a later stage.

I have also talked to the Secretary of President Bresso as [ have been in touch with her head of cabinet on the air
quality topic before. She seems to be available as well but we need to send an e-mail as soon as possible.
would you like to do this or would you like me to organize this?

Best wishes

Stelermark office

ap. Lhrector
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels
Tel.
Fax
www.europa.steisrmark.at
www.eliropa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero

@regione.lombardia.if)

Cc:

Betreff: Air quality. meeting June 28th agenda and document

Dear all,
during our meeting on Tuesday 28th af 3:00 pm in our office we will discuss
2 points;

1} Agenda of the conference in October
2) Text of the Memorandum of Understanding, to be signed by our political representatives during the conference.

1




I want to draw your attention on the fact that on the 28th we have to agree at BRUSSELS QFFICE LEVEL on both the
Confarence programme and the Memorandum of Understanding. Than we have time to circulate to our Capitals and
ammend them. So it is very important that every region will be present.

Best regards

(See attached file: 2011_6_22 MolU_working group.doc)(See attached file: New Draft Agenda (2).doc)

Lombardy Reaion Dele ationA
Fa

@regione.lombardia.it
1/3 PL. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
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Albert Chan

From: H@regione.[ombardia.it
Sent: une 1 14:41

stmk.gv.at

To:
Cc:

Subject:

Rit: air quality conference, 10 November; availability of director Falkenberg and president

Bresso

Dear

thank you very mtuch for your fantastic job.
For the invitation of Pres. Bresso, waiting for the final version of the programme that we will approve the 12th of July, |

think is better if you send an email with the date and the contents of the event and announcing that the official
invitation with the programme and whatever foreseen by protocol will be send around the 12th of July.

Once again thank you very much
Ciao

I
I
Lombardy Region Delegation
Fax|

B <oione.lombardia.it

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles




Oggetto
air quality conference, 10
November; availability of director
Falkenberg and president Bresso

Dear all of you,

After we have fixed yesterday a new date for our conference, Thursday 10th November 2011 {(morning) [ have just had
a phone conversation with the secretary of Mr. Falkenberg and it seems that we are lucky as there is still a gap in Mr.
Falkenhergs agenda for the 10th of November. But I think it would be useful to contact him directly and Invite him as
soon as possible. I could you please use your excellent personal contacts to Mr. Falkenberg to ask him'to
joinin for our political debate? The date, time and location are fixed and we can send him the official final version of

the program at a later stage.

| have also talked to the Secretary of President Bresso as | have been in touch with her head of cabinet on the air

2




uality topic before. She seems to be available as well but we need to send an e-mail as soon as possible.
would you like to do this or would you like me to organize this?

Best wishes

Steiermark office

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

Tel.
Fax

www.europa.steiermark.at
www.europa.stetermark.at/steiermark-buero

Betreff, Air quality. meeting June 28th agenda and document

Dear all,
during our meeting on Tuesday 28th at 3:00 pm in our office we will discuss

2 points:

1) Agenda of the conference in October
2) Text of the Memorandum of Understanding, to be signed by our palitical representatives during the conference.

1 want to draw your attention on the fact that on the 28th we have to agree at BRUSSELS OFFICE LEVEL on both the
Conference programme and the Memorandum of Understanding. Than we have time to circulate to our Capitals and
ammend them. So it is very important that every region will be present.

Besi reiards

(See attached file: 2011_6_22 MoU_working group.doc){See attached file: New Draft Agenda (2}.doc)

gation

G
1050 Bruxelles
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Albert Chan

From: _egione.!ombardia.it
Sent: 30 June 2011 156:35
To:

Subject: Alr Quality meeting 12th July

Attachments: Draft Agenda AQ event at the CoR.doc; 2011_6_28_MoU_after plenary meeting.doc

Draft Agenda AQ 2011_6_28 MoU a
event at the C... fter plenary me...
Dear all,

once again thank you very much for the hard and important job we have done Tuesday.

I confirm you that our next mesting will be on July 12th at 10:00 am in our office (if there will be canicular hot we will
change the place).

As agreed please find enclosed the latest versions of:

- Conference at CoR

(See attached file: Draft Agenda AQ event at the CoR.doc)

- Memorandum of understanding:
(See attached file: 2011_6_28_MoU_after plenary meeting.doc)

Concerning the MoU | woutd like to thank | JJilffor the 'Iob he has done because our discussions on that was not

very easy to resume. [ kindly ask you if you can send to regione.piemonte.it) the figure about
your Region before our next meeting, in particular GDP and Population.

Best regards and ciao

Lombardy Region Delegation

regione.lombardia.it
143 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1060 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click hitps:/www.mailcontrol.com/si/RFj3WO0T4jBLTndx!
oX7UmIsWB0X1LNSVMUUhOmMKy5LmMY9F45u6TaibTBkjYnKBAgsxyluB05TXY TmmKEZ8A==to report this email
as spam.



achan
Sticky Note
Attachment withheld under 12(4)(d) (unfinished documents) and 12(5)(a) (international relations). 


Page ! of 1

Albert Chan

From: NG i« oV .at] on behalf of FA1E-Steiermark-Biiro_in Briissel [fate-
bxl@stmk.gv.at]

Sent: 04 July 2011 16:14

To: N cor.curopa.cu

Cc:

Subject: regional air quality conference on 10 November; we kindly ask you for some opening remarks
To the President of the Committee of the Regians, Mrs. Mercedes BRESSO

Dear Mrs. President Bresso, :

Meeting the European limit values for air quality is a big challenge for most European regions. Even
thought regions and cities put strong efforts in improving air quality a lot of them still struggle in
fulfilling their legal obligations. This is why a group of regions from 7 EU-member states decided to join
forces and to start a closer cooperation. Our informal network at the moment includes 12 Regions -
representing more than 85 millions of inhabitants and more than 20% of the EU GDP of around €2,880
billions - that share specific issues related to air quality, due to a combination of strong industrial
development, high population density and adverse geographical and meteorological conditions.

As part of this cooperation we are organizing a political conference on air quality in the premises of the
Committee of the Regions on 10 November {morning) 2011 in order to facilitate an exchange of best
practice and to discuss the needs for a further development of EU-air quality policy, We first of all would
like to thank you and your team for providing the adequate location within the Commiittee of the
Regions as well as interpretation. Your conference service is extremely helpful to us!

As we are planning the participation of our regional Ministers, State Secretaries as well as experts we
very much appreciate if you as the President of the CoR could address seme opening remarks to the
audience. The detailed program is in preparation and we wil send it to you as soon as possible. In case
you need any further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

We are looking forward to receiving you answer
Best regards

Stejiermark oiiice

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

Tel,

Fax
www.europa.stefermark.at

www.europa.stefermark.at/steiermark-buero

....................................................................................................................
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Albert Chan

From: -@nl-prov.eu

Sent: 12 July 2011 15:32

To: AIR_QUALITY@nl-prov.eu

Subject: To do list AIR

Attachments: 110712 To do list air quality network.docx

Dear all,

Pisase find attached the modified action list of our "Air-qualtiy Initiative of Regions" network.
Feel free to tell me if something is missing or need to be changed.

I chacked with our fresory, and | can propose you that the Randstad Region is paying for the moderator

{Jacky Davis), so the 800 euro + VAT value.
If you agree on that.

With kind regards,

Regio Randstad Brussel
p/a Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
Rue de Treves/Trierstraat 52-61

B-1040 Brussels Belgium

phone:
mobile;
mail: @ n!-prov.eu

www.randstadregion.eu
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Checking statistics (GDP, population, |6 September All regions to Matteo
areas, density, GDP/hab)

Map of regions (ideas) 6 September Babette / Folco

Flags of regions CoR, 10 November All regions

Photographer CoR, 10 November ?

Contact points AIR CoR, 10 November Folco, 2) Fabio, 3) Claudia
Responsible declaration CoR, 10 November Folco / Lombardia
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Albert Chan

From: | < =]

Sent: 14 July 2011 12:25

To: -@regione.lombardia.it

Cc:

Subject: AIR conference on 10 November; Contact with cabinet Bresso

Dear colleagues from the AlR-group,

as promised I got in touch-with the cabinet of COR President BRESSO in order to convince them to co-
organize the AIR conference in cooperation with us, as this would help financing interpretation. | had
already a first conversation with_chef de cabinet of Mrs. Besso) on 22nd March and at
that time he was very interested in co-organizing such a workshop if | could find a “reasonable number
of regions” to join in. By looking for potential partners 1 got in touch with ||| EEGzGz=nc

and finally joined this group.

A s on holidays und just coming back the first day of my own holidays [ had a long conversation
with iyesterday.-is in charge of environmental issues in President Bresso’s
cabinet. I did update him on our initiative, the contacts with -and the CoRs opinion from 2006 and
he seemed to be interested. He promised to discuss our proposal with Jordi after his holidays.

1 was quite straightforward in asking for CoR support on the interpretation needed and suggested that —
if the CoR hudget would not allow to pay for everything — we could share the costs. There is no decision
made but we are at [east a step further,

B o waiting to get the official program and invitation to President Bresso from Lombardia
office.

Best wishes

Stelermark office
]

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

Tel.
www.europa.stelermark.at

www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buerg

Von: m Auftrag von FA1E-Steiermark-Biiro_in Briissel
Gesendet: Montag, 04. Juli 2011 17:14

An: cor.europa.eu

Cc:
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Betreff: regional air quality conference on 10 November; we kindly ask you for some opening remarks
To the President of the Committee of the Regions, Mrs, Mercedesi BRESSO

Dear Mrs. President Bresso,

Meeting the European limit values for air quality is a big challenge for most European regions. Even thought
regions and cities put strong efforts in improving air quality a lot of them still struggle in fulfilling their legal
obligations. This is why a group of regions from 7 EU-member states decided to join forces and to start a
closer cooperation. Our informal network at the moment includes 12 Regions - representing more than 85
millions of inhabitants and more than 20% of the EU GDP of around €2,880 billions - that share specific
issues related to air quality, due to a combination of strong industrial development, high population density
and adverse geographical and meteorological conditions.

As part of this cooperation we are organizing a political conference on air quality in the premises of the
Committee of the Regions on 10 November (morning) 2011 in order to facilitate an exchange of best
practice and to discuss the needs for a further development of EU-air quality policy. We first of all would like
to thank you and your team for providing the adequate location within the Committee of the Regions as well
as interpretation. Your conference service is extremely helpful to us!

As we are planning the participation of our regional Ministers, State Secretaries as well as experts we very
much appreciate if you as the President of the CoR could address some opening remarks to the audience.
The detailed program is in preparation and we will send it to you as soon as possible. In case you need any
further information please do not hesitate to contact us.

We are looking forward to receiving you answer
Best regards

Steiermark office

Claudia Suppan

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

Tel,

Fax

www.europa.stefermark.at
www.europa.steiermark.at/stefermark-buero

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emall as spam,
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Albert Chan

From: I < cat caf]

Sent: 15 July 2011 11:17

To:

Ce:

Subject: RE: AIR conference on 10 November; Contact with cabinet Bresso
Hello all.

Could you add my collsague [JJJijin the maiting tist? i NN EEEEE =nd ! can't work for the moment,

I -

Kind regards

@stmk.gv.at] Enviat el: dijous, 14 / juliol / 2011 13:25 Per a:

regione.lombardia.it

Tema: AIR conference on 10 November; Contact with cabinet Bresso

Dear colleagues from the AIR-group,

as promised | got in touch with the cabinet of COR President BRESSO in order to convince them to co-organize the
AIR conference in cooperation with us, as this would help financing interpretation. | had already a first conversation
with (chef de cabinet of Mrs. Besso) on 22nd March and at that time he was very interested in co-

organizing such a workshop if | could find a “reasonable number of regions” to join in. By looking for potential pariners
[ got in touch withmand finally joined this group.
As s on holidays und [ust coming back the first day of my own holidays [ had a long conversation with_

B ycsterday. is | rge of environmental issues in President Bresso's cabinet. | did update him on
our initiative, the contacts w and the CoRs opinion from 2006 and he seemed to be interested. He promised to
discuss our proposal with after his holidays.

| was quite straightforward in asking for CoR support on the interpretation needed and suggested that — if the CoR
budget would not allow to pay for everything — we could share the costs. There is no decision made but we are at least
a step further.

s nov waiting to get the official program and invitation to President Bresso from Lombardia office.

Best wishes

Steiermark office

Dep. Director




Av. de Tervuren §2-84
B-1040 Brussels
Tel.
Fax

www.europa.steiermark.at
www.elropa.stelermark.at/steiermark-buero<hitp://www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero>

Betreff: regional air quality conference on 10 November; we kindly ask you for some opening remarks

To the President of the Committee of the Regions, Mrs. Mercedes BRESSO

Dear Mrs. President Bresso,

Meeting the European limit values for air quahty is a big challenge for most European regions. Even thought regions
and cities put strong efforts in improving air quality a lot of them still struggle in fulfilling their legal obligations. This is
why a group of regions from 7 EU-member states decided fo join forces and to start a closer cooperation. Our informal
network at the moment includes 12 Regions - representing more than 85 millions of inhabitants and more than 20% of
the EU GDP of around €2,880 billions - that share specific issues related to air quality, due to a combination of strong
industrial development, high population density and adverse geographical and meteorological conditions.

As part of this cooperation we are organizing a political conference on air quality in the premises of the Committee of
the Regions on 10 November (morning) 2011 in order to facilitate an exchange of best practice and to discuss the
needs for a further development of EU-air quality policy. We first of all would like to thank you and your team for
providing the adequate location within the Committee of the Regicons as well as interpretation. Your conference service
is extremely helpful to usi

As we are planning the participation of our regional Ministers, State Secretaries as well as experts we very much
appreciate if you as the President of the CoR could address some opening remarks to the audience. The detailed
program is in preparation and we will send it to you as soon as possible. In case you need any further information
please do not hesitate to contact us.

We are looking forward to receiving you answer Best regards _

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

Tel.

Fax

www.europa.steiermark.at

www.europa,steiermark. at/steiermark-buero<hlitp://www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buerc>
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Albert Chan

From: _@regione.lombardia.it
Sent: 19 July 2011 16:08

To: ) o .curopa.eu

Cc:

Subject: Official invitation "The Challenge of Air Quality: a Regional Perspective”" - Bruxelles 10th
November 2011

Importance: High
Attachments: Event CoR 10_11_2011 draft.pdf

RegioneLombardia

Director

Lambardia Region Delegation
2, plo du Champ de Mars
1050 - Brusseals
t

_r'3 giﬂne— 'iDrnE]a{dia'it
@renionsa Jormbardiaat

11/10/2012
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Gentile Presidente,

In order to anticipate and contribute to the revision process of the 2008/50/EC and 2001/81/EC
Directives, in March 2011 the Brussels Regional Offices of: Baden-Wurttenherg, Catalunya, Emilia-
Romagna, Flanders, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, Nord Rhein Westfalen, Piemonte,

- Randstad, Stelermark and Veneto have started an informal cooperation on Air Quality issue.

As you know, our informal network of Regions represents more than 85 millions of inhabitants and
more than 20% of the EU GDP of around €2,880 hillions and we share specific issues related to air
quality, due to a combinaticn of strong industrial development, high popufation density and adverse
geographical and meteorological conditions. Therefore, our Regions need to make stronger efforts

than those required to the bulk of EU regions, in order to reach the EU targets of air quality.

After an hard preparotory work we have decided to hold a public event in which we would like to
highlight our best practices and main issues encountered in facing Air Pollution and then our
Regional Ministers will sign an official Memorandum of Understanding for a deepen collaboration on

this crucial issue.

As Regions we believe that the hest place for this event will be the Committee of the Regions and for
that we are still in contact with your structures

Mostly on behalf of the Group | have the pleasure to invite you at our event and we will be honoredif
you could address some opening remarks.

Enclosed you can find the draft event programme

We are looking forward fo receiving you answer
Best regards

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
.
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THE CHALLENGE OF AIR QUALITY: A REGIONAL
- PERSPECTIVE

10"of November 2011
Room JDE 52

Committee of the Regions
Rue Belliard 99-101 — 1040 Brussels

9.00 Registration

9.30 Welcome speech
Mercedes BRESSO (thc), President of the Committee of the Regions

9.40 Introduction and presentation of the initiative
Gianlorenzo MARTINI, Director of the Lombardy Region, Brussels office

9.50 Keynote speech by Prof Hausberger, University of Graz
He will introduce the issues faced by all regions on air quality giving a broad scientific
perspective and analysis ’

10.10 Regional initiatives to tackle the problem (Moderator Gianlorenzo Martini)
This part of the seminar will focus on the best practices and main issues encountered by the
Regions. The regional experts will offer an overview of the main regional initiatives to
Address air pollution. Considering the amount of time and the need to make the presentations
Extremely lively and interactive, the presentations could be divided in three/four main
Groups gathering similar initiatives/ best practices.

11.30 Coffee break

11.45 Political debate: the need to work together (Moderator Jackie Davis (tbc))
Regional ministers will take part to the open debate explaining their views and concerns, This
will be made through a series of specific questions made by the moderator to each politician in
order to make the discussion very interesting for the audience. The questions can be
previously agreed between the regional ministers and the moderator herself. Furthermore a
high level representative of the Commission will be invited to join the discussion (possibly
Karl FALKENBERG) by providing useful insights on the future EU strategy on air quality.




12.45 Conclusions
Mr Karl Falkenberg (tbe), Director General of Dg Environment - European Commission

12.50 Signing of the MoU or Common Declaration
The regional ministers will sign the MoU {or ¢.d.)

13.00 Handing over the MOU to Mr. Karl Falkenberg (tbc) and group photos

13.15 Light lunch (tbe)
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Albert Chan

From: —@regione.veneto.it]
Sent: 20 July 2011 09:15 :

To:

Cc:

Subject: Air Quality Event - 10th of November

Attachments: Offre 02 So we meet ext2011 Sandwich bar - FRNEW.doc; DEVIS_VEN.[1][1][1].doc

Dear all,

I do apologise to send you all the information a little bit late but the
European Economic and Social committee took 10 days to reply (the EU
efficiency!}. You can find all the costs for the light lunch attached.

Furthermore I asked for a quote for the interpretation/translation service to

several interpreters organizations and the best one amounts to € 3. 350 {sece

file attached).

Finally I received an invitation for this event that I want to share with you:

The Ministry of Innovation, Science and Research of North Rhine-Westphalia presents in the
series "Grand Challenges- Ahswers from North Rhine-Westphalia":

"Air Quality and Climate Change - Making things manageable for future
generations” - :

September 8, 11:45 to 13:15 followed by a get-together and buffet

With Svenja Schulze, Minister for Innovation, Science and Research of the State of North Rhine-
Westphalia; Soledad Blanco, Director “Sustainable Resource Management, Industry and Air, Environment
Directorate General, European Commission; Fronteer researchers from the State of North Rhine-Westphalia;
Rainer Steffens, Head of the Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia to the European Union

All the best

Al sensi del D.Lgs. 196/2003 si precisa che le informazioni contenute nel messaggio € negli
eventuali allegati sono riservate al/ai destinatario/i indicato/i. Nel caso di erroneo recapito, si
chiede cortesemente a chi legge di dare immediata comunicazione al mittente e di cancellare il
presente messaggio e gli eventuali allegati. Si invita ad astenersi dall'effettuare: inoltri, copie,
distribuzioni e divulgazioni non autorizzate del presente messaggio e degli eventuali allegati.

According to Italian law (D.Lgs 196/2003) information contained in this message and any
attachment contained therein is addressed exclusively to the intended recipient. If you have

11/10/2012
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received this message in error would you please inform immediately the sender and delete the
message and its attachments. You are also requested not to make copies, nor to forward the message

and its attachments or disclose their content unless authorised.
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Sandwichesl
Bar

UN SERVICE PERSONALISE

- 1 seule de personne de contact pour vous aider efficacement pour votre devis et
s'assurer te jour de votre événement que le service soit conforme a votre commande.
Cette personne sera joignable et a votre disposition du début a la fin de votre événement.

- Un devis fait sur mesure selon vos souhaits et votre budget, nous vous aidons a gagner du
temps

- Vous trouverez nos différents packages pour les réunions, les lunchs {...) mais nous faisons
des packages global tout inclus également.

Informations importantes

Si vous organisez votre event le weekend ou un jour férié, attention un coit
supplémentaire est ajouté _

Les prix sont donnés hors TVA. Si vous payez la TVA, vous devez ajouter 21% sur les
boissons et 12% sur le food

Toutes nos formules TTC sont dans notre tableau récapitulatif ci dessous.

BOISSONS / FOOD BOISSONS /
FOOD | SERVICE / TTC SERVICE/ TOTAL
HT | MATERIEL (12%) MATERIEL TTC
HT ? TTC 21%
Lunch sandwich 1
« express » 6,50 € HT 4,5 2 5,04 2,42 7,46

Lunch buffet sandwich 2
« classique » 13.00 € HT 7 6 7,84 7,26 15,10

Lunch buffet sandwich 3
« gourmand » 20.00 € HT 14 6 15,68 7,26 22,94




Sandwiches
Bar

Lunch sandwich 1 « express » 6,50 € HT comprenant :

- 1 bouteille d’eau d’1/2 litre
- Sandwich baguette du jour (2 choix)
- 1 fruit ou un yaourt

- Disposé sur une table a la sortie de la salle de réunion
~ Présenté dans un {unch box
- A consommer sur place (mange debouts a disposition) ou a emporter

Lunch buffet sandwich 2 « classique » 13.00 € HT comprenant :

- Sélection de sandwichs baguette (3 choix : viande, poissons et végétarien)
- Pétisserie du jour (brownies, tarte...)

- Salade de fruits frais ‘

- Yaourt ou dessert lacté

- Eau, jus de fruits, softs drinks (ice tea, coca, fanta, boisson au soja..)

ou

- Eau, vin blanc, vin rouge, biére

- café frais max havellar JAVA, large sélections de thé et infusions

- Lunch buffet avec 1h de service
- mange debouts, nappages, porcelaine, vaisselle

Lunch buffet sandwich 3 « gourmand » 20.00 € HT comprenant :

- Potage frais du jour, accompagnement, pain

- Salade composée (nicoise, liégoise, césar...)

- Large sélection de mini sandwichs ouverts et fermés (3 par pers : tomate
mozzarella, saumon fumé, crevettes grises, jambon de parme...)

- Patisserie du jour (brownies, tarte...)

- Salade de fruits frais

- Notre fontaine de chocolat et ses choux

- Eau, jus de fruits, softs drinks (ice tea, coca, fanta, boisson au soja..) e <
ou Q)
- Eau, vin blanc, vin rouge, biéere .

- café frais max havellar JAVA, large sélections ,théwetwi-n@\s:iirz\\

e

- Lunch buffet avec 1h de service

\ - mange debouts, nappages, porcetdine, vaisselle

e,
R SV -
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Dott.ssa Milena Fontana
Conference Interpretation and Translations
Al U languages
GSM: : 0032 497 210 656
Milena.Fontana@ntah.net

- Le 13 juillet 2011
Objet: Service d’interprétation simultanée
pour votre réunion du 05 novembre

Mesdames et Messieurs,

je serais ravie de pouvoir mettre & votre disposition nos services professionnels
d’interprétation dans le cadre de votre réunion du 05 novmbre 2011, avec le professionnalisme qui
convient dans ce contexte. A ce propos, je me permettrais de Vous proposer ci-dessous le service
qui correspondrait au mieux aux besoins que vous m’avez déerits jusqu’a présent tout en restant a
votre disposition pour tout renseignement et ajustement nécessaire.

Description du service

Type d’interprétation : Simultanée; _
Langues de travail: espagnol, anglais, italien, allemand et néerlandais dans toutes les ditections;
Durée du service: de 9h.30 4 13.00 max;

Equipement technigue: disponibile et foncionnant sur place (pas sous notre resposabilité)
Honoraires globaux pour tous les interprétes et leur coordination: :
3350 EURO.

Cette offre est valable jusqu'au 05 octobre a 12h.

Modalités de Facturation

Si cette offre est acceptée, clle sera scannée par email et envoyée le plus rapidement possible. La
confirmation mentionnera le nom et fonction ainsi que toutes les coordonnées (adresse, email,
téléphone, TVA, etc....) du donneur d’ordre, responsable de la confirmation-méme et destinataire
de la facture.

La TVA ne sera pas d’application sur les honoraires facturés & un destinataire assujetti @ TVA ans
un pays de I"UE différent du sujet émettant la facture pour ces prestations.

Je reste a votre entiére disoosition et, dans Pattente de Vos nouvelles, je Vous prie d’agréer,
Mesdames et Messieurs, I’expression de mes salutations les plus distinguées, Milena Fontana
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Albert Chan

prom: | .. ]

Sent: 17 August 2011 13:38

To: I - gione.piemonte.it; [ coione lombardia.it

Cc:

Subject: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

Dear all,
at our last meeting | said | will sample suggestions from the regions for their

contributions to our conference, topic “Regional initiatives to tackle the problem”.

Thus | kindly ask you to send me your possible contributions (not more than 2} until

Sept, 61, Sure there will be some items suggested two- or threefold. | will try to make
up a suitable compilation for the 80 minutes time on the conference.

Kind rei;ards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Europaischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

Tel.: I

lv-su.nrw.de
www.em'opa.nlw.de

FreiheitEinheitlreude
Bewegt mehr

Tag der Deutschen Einheit. Nordrhgin-Westiaten-Tag.
1= 3. Gktober 2011, Bonan,

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
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Albert Chan
From: [N

Sent: 17 August 2011 16:10

To: —@regione.piemonte.it; G coione. lombardia.it

Subject: RE: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions
Hi
I am sorry | missed the last meeting which seems to have been a crucial one as you made

quite some progress and took many decisions.
Can you please clarify what was decided with regards to speakers?
Will all regions get a speaking slot? if not how and who will decide which regions get the chance to

speak?

Many thanks
I

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

t
t:
b:

www.london.qov.uk

From: I - cu. niw.de]

Sent: 17 August 2011 14:39
To: I r<gione.piemonte.it; G regione Jombardia.it
Cc:

Subject: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

Dear all,
at our last meeting [ said 1 will sample suggestions from the regions for their

contributions to our conference, topic “Regional initiatives to tackle the problem®,

Thus [ kindly ask you to send me your possible contributions (not more than 2) until

Sept. 6th. Sure there will be some items suggested two- or threefold. I will try to make
up a suitable compilation for the 80 minutes time on the conference.

Kind re(l;ards

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
Tel.:

]
Fax:
lv-gu.nrw.de

www.europa.nrw.de

FreiheitEinheitiroude
Bewegt mehr |

Tag der Deutschen Einhelt, Nordrhein-Westialen-Tag.
1.~ 3. Okteber 2001, Bonn,

.......................................................................................................................
.
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_Albert Chan

From: [

Sent: 18 August 2011 09:29

To: _@regione.piemonte.it; -@regione.lombardia.it

Subject: RE: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

thanks for your this. Our suggestion is for the London Mayoral Advisor for Environment to present
the London Clean Air Fund.

“London is currently implementing a £6m Clean Air Fund of local measures at central London PM10
modelled and monitored hotspots. These measures include:

Trials of deep cleaning and dust suppressant technology.

e Fitting of DPFs on buses travelling through hotspots.

¢ Anti-idling information and enforcement.

e Green infrastructure, including street trees, flowers and green walls.
e Working with businesses to reduce their ‘air quality footprint'.

Transport for London is carrying out monitoring on this package of measures, which will inform the 'local
measures' approach in the rest of London and the UK."

see you all at the next meeting.

From:

Iv-eu.nrw.de]
Sent: 18 August 2011 10:01
To: @regione.piemonte.it; [ e resione.lombardia.it

Subject: AW: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

Hello
we decided that each region should have the opportunity to present one measure they
have undertaken to improve air quality. This also to show the efforts all of us have
made.

Time slot for each region will be 5 min. We found it difficult to decide, that only a few
regions should get the opportunity for presentation — which region should be left
behind?

The decision about who's presenting what will be made in our next meeting — that’s
why | was asked to sample the suggestions of the regions, and because of surely
overlapping issues each region should suggest two measuresfissues. | will make a
proposal out of that for the conference.

regards

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

www.europa.nw.de

FreiheitEinheitf i

Bewegt mehr

Tag der Deytschen Einheit. Nordrhein-Westialen-Tag.
1.~ 3. Oktober 2011, Bonn.

Von: . londen.gov.uk]
Gesendel: Mittwoch, 17. August 2011 17:10
An: regione.piemonte.it; [l <gione.lombardia.it

Betreff: RE: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions
Hi I

| am sorry | missed the last meeting which seems to have been a crucial one as you made quite some
progress and took many decisions.

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

www.london.gov.uk

From: v-eu.nrw.de]

Sent: 17 August 2011 14:39 .
To: *@regione.piemonte.it; B <gione.ombardia.it
Cc:

Subject: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

09/10/2012
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Dear all,
at our last meeting | said | will sample suggestions from the regions for their contributions to

- our conference, topic “Regional initiatives to tackle the problem”.

Thus | kindly ask you to send me your possible contributions (not more than 2) until Sept.

6. Sure there will be some items suggested two- or threefold. [ will try to make up a
suitable compilation for the 80 minutes time on the conference.

Kind regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwslt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Wastfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Naturé- and Consumer Protection
Reprasentation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels
Tel.:

Fax:

lv-eu.niw.de

WWw.europa.nny.de

FreiheitEinheithreude
Bewegt meh

Tag der Peatschen Einheit. Nordrhein-Westialen-Tag,
1.~ 3. Oktober 2041, Bonn,

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at

http://www.london.gov.uk/emalil-notice
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Albert Chan
From: |G <gione.piemonte.it

Sent: 24 August 2011 14:33

To: I

Cc:

Subject: Rif: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

Dear all,

After a quick consultation with our regional experts, Regione Piemonte would participate to
the technical session with a contribution about the district heating. Our second topic, in
case overlap, would be the use of methane in transport and heating.

See you next meeting.

Best regards.

Reglone Plemonte

Gabinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento deile Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Tréne

1050 - Bruxeiles

Tel +

Fax

Cell,

e-mall : @regione.piemonte. it
www.regione.piemonte.it

1l presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da
considerarsi strettamente riservate e confidenziali.

Ne & vietato 'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre
persone e/o entita diverse da quelle specificate.

Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messaggio,
comunicando ['errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente,

Da:
Data: 08/17/2011 02:38PM
Cc:

09/10/2012
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Oggetto: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions
Dear all,
at our last meeting I said I will sample suggestions from the regions for their

contributions to our conference, topic ™ Regional initiatives to tackle the
problem”.

Thus I kindly ask you to send me your possible contributions (not more than

2) until Sept. 6 ™ . Sure there will be some items suggested two- or
threefold. I will try to make up a suitable compilation for the 80 minutes time
on the conference. ‘

Kind regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verb raucherschutz

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
Mohil:
Fax:

PC-Fax:

v-gl.nmw.de
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www.europa.nrw.de

FreiheitEinheittreude
Bewegt mehr

Tag der Deutschen Binkeil, Nrdehein-Westialea-Tag.
1.~ 3. Oktober 2011, Boan.
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Albert Chan

Sent: 26 August 2011 15:14
To:

Cc:

Attachments: Overzicht regiobureaus voor air quality. xls

Dear all,

Please find in attachment the list of regions/regional offices from whom {persons or general) we have
an email address. Unfortunately 1 cannot send you the list with email addresses. This is the list for
invitations/save the dates/ ... If there’s a regional office that you don’t find in it. Please send me the
name of the region + email address, so | can integrate it in the list. '

To this list | will add all experts who were present at our first meeting and the whole unit Air Quality
from the European commission. '

Of course each region can forward the message to organizations/... in his/her region.

| proposed to take care of the registration for the event: If you want to check the system for registration
on our wehsite: these are some examples:

- http://en.vleva.eu/PromotionAgriculturatProducts

- Another ‘save the date’: http://en.vleva.eu/RoadmapResourceEfficientEurope

Hereunder | send you a draft text for the “save the date”.

Subject: SAVE THE DATE “The Challenge of Air Quality: a regional perspective”, Brussels, November 10th
2011

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR-Group} would like ta invite vou for the conference "The
challenge of Air Qualiyt: a regional perspective”. This event will take place on Thursday, November 10th
2011 in the morning at the Committee of the Regions (Rue Belliard 99-101, 1040 Brussels)

The Air Quality Directieve (2008/50/EG) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear
standards and limit values. This directive will be reviewed in 2012. Twelve European Regions (Baden-
Wiirttemberg, Catalufia, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-
Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Viganderen and Veneto) gathered in the AIR-Group will
present you their best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. Regional
politicians responsible for environmental issues will afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in
order to confirm the cooperation from these regions regarding Air Quality issues.

This event is free of charge, though registration before November XXXXthis required by filling out the
registration form on XXXXXXXXXXXXXX

We're looking forward to welcoming you,

The AIR-Group

09/10/2012
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Perhaps we can comment this at our next meeting so this can be sent out immediately after?

Please send me your logo’s {in jpeg) asap so we can insert them on the invitation.

Thanks!
Have a nice WE,

Liaison Officer

vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

T
B ovo.cu - www.vleva.eu
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Regione Europea del Tirolo-Trentino-Alto AdigeSiid-Tirol
Osterreichischer Gemeindebund Biiro Briissel
Verhindungsbiiro Land Steiermark

Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Oberosterreich zur EU
Verbindungshiiro des Landes Burgenland zur EU
Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Salzburg zur EuropAgischen Union
Verbindungsbiire der Stadt Wien - Wien-Haus
Verbindungshiiro Land Kdrnten

Verbindungshiiro Land Niederdsterreich

osterreichister Stddtebond

Verbindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Representative Office of the City of Sofia in Brussels
Representation Office of the Republic of Srpska

Canton Sarajevo - Reglonal Representation in Brussels
Croatian County Association {CCA)

Regionai Development Agency of Slavonia and Baranja
Croatian Chamber of Economy

Representation Office Croatian Panonija

Croatian Regions Office

Union of Cyprus Municipalities

Central Bochemia Region - European Office

Delegation of Prague to the E.U.

Bohemia EU planners ltd.

Representation of the South Moravian Region to the E.U.
Danish Regions

North of Denmark EU-Office

Central Denmark EU Office

Zealand Denmark EU Office

South Denmark European Office

Kalundborg EU-Office

CREO (Capital Region Denmark EU-Office)
Kommunernes Landsforening (KL} - Local Government Denmark
Tallinn EU Office

Association of Estonian Cities

Association of Finnish Local and Regional Authorities
North Finland EU Office

South Finland EU-Office

East Finland EU Office

West Finland European Office

Helsinki EU Representation

Turku - Southwest Finland European Office

Tampere Region EU-Office

Délégation générale de la Région Rhéne-Alpes

Bureau de Représentation de la Région Provence-Alpes-Céte d’Azur
Bureau Alsace

Association lle - de - France - Europe - Europe lle-de-France Europe Representation de ['lle de France
Représentation de la Région de Basse-Normandie
Délégation Lorraine / Champagne Ardenne

Région Centre




Assaciation Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe
Bureau Brejz-Europe, Bretagne
Région Haute Normandie
Bureau Aquitaine Europe
Région Picardie - Délégation auprés de "Union Européenne
Délégation de la Polynésie francaise
Bureau de la Région Nord-Pas-de-Calais
Représentation Midi-Pyrénées a Bruxelles
Département du Lot-Garonne, Gers, Tarn-et-Garonne
Espace Interregional Européen/ Bretagne / Pays de la Loire/Poitou-Charentes
Antenne de la Collectivité Territoriale de Corse
' Espace Moselle Conference Center
Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig
Vertretung des Landes Niedersachsen bei der E.U.
Sachsen Verbindungsbiiro Briissel
Informationshiiro des Landes Mecklenburg-Vorpommern bei der EU
Vertretung der Freien Hansestadt Bremen bei der E.U.
Vertretung des Saarlandes beider EU
Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig
Vertretung des Freistaates ThA%ringen bei der EuropAttischen Union
Europabiiro der Baden Wiirttembergischen Kommunen
Bureau du Land de Berlin auprés de ['U.E,
Stuttgart Region European Gffice
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der E.U.
Europabiire der Bayerischen Kommunen
Vertretung des Landes Brandenburg bei der EU
Vertretung des Landes Rheinland-Pfalz
Europabliro der Sdchsischen Kommunen
Vertretung des Landes Sachsen-Anhalt bei der Europaischen Union
Bureau de la Région de I'Epire
Hellenic Agency for Local Development & Local Government (E.E.T.AA.)
Représentation des Régions de la Hongrie
Brussels Representation of the West Pannon Region
Brussels Representation of the City of Budapest
Santander Group. European Universities Network
Assembly of European Regions - AER
Eurocities Secretariat
Association du Réseau des régions chimiques européennes - ECRN
West Ireland European Liaison - NASC
Irish Regions Office
Region Friuli Venezia Glulia
Regione Emilia-Romagna
Région Toscane - Bureau de Bruxelles
Regione Marche - Delegazione di Bruxelles
Regione Puglia
Regione Autonoma della Sardegna
Regione Autonoma Valle d'Aosta & Bruxelles
Regione Piemonte
Unioncamere Piemonte - Sede Bruxelles
Unioncamere Del Veneto




Regicne Lazio

Regione Campania

Regione del Veneto - Sede di Bruxelles

Regione Liguria - sede di Bruxelles

Confederazione Autostrade SpA

Unioncamere di Lombardia - Bureau de Liaison avec I'UE
Regione Lombardia - Ufficio Delegazione di Bruxelles
Regione Umbria - Maison commune des RA©gions de ['italie centrale
Région sicilienne - Présidence - Bureau de la représentation auprés de |'U.E.
Rappresentanza della Regione Abruzzo

Latvian Association of Local and Regional Governments

G4 - Amsterdam

Zuid-Nederlandse Provincies

Noord-Holtand

VNG Association of Netherlands Municipalities

Regio Randstad

Noord-Nederlandse Provincies

G4 - Utrecht

Flevoland

G4 - Rotterdam

Interprovinciaal Overleg {IPO)

Provincie Utrecht '

Brainport Eindhoven E.U. Office

Representation Office of North Norway in Brussels

South Norway European Office

Norwegian Association of Local & Regional Authorities
Stavanger-Regionens Europakontor

Mid-Norway European Office

Oslo Region European Office

West Norway Office

The information office of the Lubuskie Voivodeship
Délégation de fa Région de Malopolska

Bureau d'Information de la VoA vodie de Wielkopolska
Lewiatan - Polish Confederation of Private Employers Brussels Office
Information Office of Opolskie Region in Brusseis

Regional Office of Warminsko-Mazurskie Voivodeship in Brussels
PKP S.A, General Representative Office in Belgium

Regional Office of Pomorskie Voivodeship

Bureau régional Podlaskie

Regional Office of the Lodzkie VoA vodeship in Brussels
Regional Office of Slaskie Voivodeship

Bureau de Représentation de la Ville de Lodz

[nformation Office of the Kujawsko-Pomaorskie Voivodeship
Lubelskie Region Office

Regional Office of West-Pomerania

Représentation régionale de la Mazovie

Représentation régionale Podkarpackie

Représentation régionale de la Basse-Silésie a Bruxelles
Association des Municipes de Roumanie (AMR)

National Union of County Councils of Romania




Représentation du Département de Maramures

Bureau de la Région de Tren?in

Liaison Office of Kosice Region _
Bureau de Représentation des Chemins de Fer de la Républigue Slovaque
Nitra Self-Governing Region in Brussels - House of Slovak Regions
Representation in Brussels of the Zilina self-governing region
Presov Region Brussels Office

Slovenian Business and Research Association {SBRA)

Oficina de la Junta de Comunidades Castilla-La Mancha
Centre Balears Europa

Oficina de la Junta de Castilla y Leon

Delegaciondel Gobierno de Navarra en Bruselas

Delegacion del Gobierno de Canarias en Bruselas

Euskadiren Ordezkaritza - Delegacion de Fuskadi

Oficina de Extremadura

Fundacion Galicia Europa

Fundacion Comunidad Valenciana Region Europea

Oficina del Goblerno de La Rioja

Delegacion de la Junta de Andalucia en Bruselas

Oficina de la Comunidad de Madrid

Oficina de la Region de Murcia

Cficina del Gobierno de Aragon

DiputaciA® de Barcelona

Generalitat de Catalunya - Delegacion de Govern davant la UE
Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Delegacion del Principado de Asturias en Bruselas

Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions (SALAR)
Central Sweden Brussels Representative Office

Stockholm Region

South Sweden European Office (Sydsam)

East Sweden '

City of Malmd E.U. Office

West Sweden

Chargé d'information des cantons suisses auprés de I'U.E
Yuzhnoye European Representative Office in Brussels

East of Scotland European Consortium

Scottish Government EU Office

Narth East England Office

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

Kent Brussels Office

Greater Manchester Brussels Office

Yorkshire and Humber European Office

London's European Office

Convention of Scottish Local Authorities

Local Government Association (LGA)

North West Regional Health Brussels Office

West of Scotland European Consortium

Ltonden Councils European Service

East of England European Partnership

Lancashire Brussels Office




Welsh Local Government Association - European Office
Highlands and Islands European Office

Advantage West Midlands

North West of England Brussels Office

North West of England House

Merseyside Brussels Office

Southern England Local Partners (SELP)

South East England Brussels Office

Vertretung der Deutschsprachigen Gemeinschaft
Representation of the Church of Cyprus to the EuropA©an Union
Représentation de la Région de Pilsen

Vertretung des Landes Hessen bei der E.U.

Wiener WirtschaftsfAqrderungsfonds - Wien-Haus
Czech Invest

Czech Trade

Czech Agrarian Chamber

Association des Maires de France
CAPEM Moselle Economic Pevelopment Agency
Chambre RA©gionale de Commerce et d' Industrie lle-de-France (Paris}




Beobachter der LAxnder bei der EU

Verein Beratender Ingenieur/German Ass, for Consulting Engineers
EuropabA%ro des Deutschen StAxudte - und Gemeindebundes - Eurocommunalle
EuropabA¥ro Deutscher Landkreistag- Eurocommunalle
Bundesarbeitgemeinschaft Deutscher Kommunalversicherer - BADK
Hungatian Chamber of Commerce and Industry EU Representative Office in Brussels
ReprA©sentation des RA©gions de la Hongrie

JEUNE - Jeune Entrepreneurs de I' U.E

Association EuropA®enne des Elus de Montagne

Enterprise ireland Brussels

Unioncamere Liguri / CRCI Liguri

Camera di Comercio di Napoli

Riga City and Region Office to the E.U.

Association des Jeunes Entrepreneurs Portugais - ANJE
ConfA@dA®©ration des Agriculteurs Portugais - CAP

Scottish Enterprise

Vlaamse Gemeenschap bij de Belgische PV bij de EU

Oficina del Gohierno de Cantabria

Association Bourgogne-Franche-ComtA© Europe
Vertegenwoordiging van het Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest bij de EU
Stockholm Region

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office
West Midlands in Europe

Union of South East Region Local Authorities - Bulgaria

Northern Ireland Executive Office

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

EuropabA¥%ro der Baden WA¥%rttembergischen Kommunen

Scaotland Eurcopa

Welsh Assembly Goverament EU Office

Stuttgart Region European Office

Brussels Representation of the Association of Local Authorities in Lithuania
Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bel der EuropAxischen Union

Umbria Region Brussels office

Espace Interregional EuropA©en/ Bretagne / Pays de la Loire/Poitou-Charentes

Association du RA®seau des rA©gions chimiques europA©@ennes (ECRN)
North East Engiand Office

Vojvodina European Office

Representation Office of North Norway in Brussels

Representation Office Croatian Panonija

Eurocities Secretariat

Timis County Council

ROC West-Brabant




e A Bruxelles




g-Holstein bei der EU

i-Holstein bei der EU
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Albert Chan

From: [

Sent: 26 August 2011 16:10
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE:

Hi I

Just to clarify, who will send this invitation?

From: [ 2 <]

Sent: 26 August 2011 16:14
To:

ce: I

Subject:

Dear ali,

Please find in attachment the list of regions/regional offices from whom (persons or general) we have
an email address. Unfortunately | cannot send you the list with email addresses. This is the list for
invitations/save the dates/ ... If there’s a regional office that you don’t find in it. Please send me the
name of the region + email address, so | can integrate it in the list.

To this list | will add all experts who were present at our first meeting and the whole unit Air Quality
from the European commission.

Of course each region can forward the message to organizations/... in his/her region.

[ proposed to take care of the registration for the event: If you want to check the system for registration
on our website: these are some examples:

- hitp://en.vieva.eu/PromotionAgriculturalProducts

- Another ‘save the date’; http://en.vieva.eu/RoadmapResourceEfficientEurope

Hereunder | send you a draft text for the “save the date”.

Subject: SAVE THE DATE “The Challenge of Air Quallty: a reglonal perspective”, Brussels, November 10th
2011

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR-Group) would like to invite you for the conference "The
challenge of Air Qualiyt: a regional perspective®. This event will take place on Thursday, November 10th

09/10/2012
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2011 in the morning at the Committee of the Regions {Rue Belliard 99-101, 1040 Brussels)

The Air Quality Directieve (2008/50/EG) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear standards
and fimit vaiues. This directive will be reviewed in 2012. Twelve European Regions (Baden-Wiirttemberg,
Catalufia, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte,
Randstad, Steiermark, Viaanderen and Veneto) gathered in the AIR-Group will present you their best practices
of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. Regional politicians responsible for environmental
issues will afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in order to confirm the cooperation from these
regions regarding Air Quality issues.

This event is free of charge, though registration before November XXXXthis required by filling out the
registration form on XXXXXXXXXXXXXX '

We're looking forward to welcoming you,

The AIR-Group

Perhaps we can comment this at our next meeting so this can be sent out immediately after?
Please send me your logo’s (in jpeg) asap so we can insert them on the invitation,

Thanks!
Have a nice WE,

Liaison Officer

vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

T

I (cva.eu - www.vieva.eu

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.
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Albert Chan
From: [ C . - ]

Sent: 26 August 2011 16:18

To:

Subject: RE:
ey [

i suggested to send out everything since we have a system that filters doubles, and avoids anti-spam
filters. Everyone agreed.
Is this ok for you,

Kindest,

van: I (o (o gov.uk]

Verzonden: vrijdag 26 augustus 2011 17:10

Onderwerp: RE;

o

Just to clarify, who will send this invitation?

From: [ /(< va.cu]

Sent: 26 August 2011 16:14
o: E

Cc:
Subject:

Dear all,

Please find in attachment the list of regions/regional offices from whom (persons or general) we have
an email address, Unfortunately | cannot send you the list with email addresses. This is the list for
invitations/save the dates/ ... If there’s a regional office that you don’t find in it. Please send me the
name of the region + email address, so i can integrate it in the list. '

" To this list | will add all experts who were present at our first meeting and the whole unit Air Quality
from the European commission.

Of course each region can forward the message to organizations/... in his/her region.

09/10/2012
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I proposed to take care of the registration for the event: If you want to check the system for registration on
our website: these are some examples:

- httpi//en.vieva.eu/PromotionAgriculturalProducts

- . Another ‘save the date’: http://en.vieva.eu/RoadmapResourceEfficientEurope

Hereunder | send you a draft text for the “save the date”.

Subject: SAVE THE DATE “The Challenge of Air Quality: o regional perspective”, Brussels, November 10th
2011

Dear Madam, Dear Sir,

The Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR-Group) would like to invite you for the conference "The challenge of
Alr Qualiyt: a regional perspective”, This event will take place on Thursday, November 10th 2011 in the
morning at the Committee of the Regions {Rue Belfiard 99-101, 1040 Brussels)

The Air Quality Directieve (2008/50/EG) updated the air quality targets in Europe by setting clear standards
and limit values. This directive will be reviewed in 2012. Twelve European Regions (Baden-Wiirttembery,
Catalufia, Emilia-Romagna, Greater London Authority, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia,
Piemonte, Randstad, Steiermark, Viaanderen and Veneto} gathered in the AIR-Group will present you their
best practices of regional initiatives to tackle the problems of air quality. Regional politicians responsible for
environmental issues will afterwards sign a Memorandum of Understanding in order to confirm the
cooperation from these regions regarding Air Quality issues.

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

Please send me your logo's (in jpeg) asap so we can insert them on the invitation.

Thanks!
Have a nice WE,

Liaison Officer
vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

Kortenbergtaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels
T F
vleva.eu - www.vieva.eu

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
Sent: 30 August 2011 11:18

To: [ coione piemonte it I

Cc:

stmk.gv.at]

Subject: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from Steiermark: district heating, speaker: Dr. Semmelrock

The expert from Stelermark will be Dr. Gerhard Semmelrock, Director of the Department for

Environmental Control. As Steiermark’s latest air quality strategy has a clear focus on district heating we
would like to make a contribution on that topic. '

Best wishes

Steiermark oﬁfce

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels

Tel.

www.europa.steiermark.at
www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero

Van:
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 24. August 2011 15:33

regione.piemonte.it]

Betreff: Rif: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

Dear all,

After a quick consultation with our regional experts, Regione Piemonte would
participate to the technical session with a contribution about the district
heating. Our second topic, in case overlap, would be the use of methane
in transport and heating.

See you next meeting.

Best regards,

11/10/2012
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Regione Piemonte

Gahinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento delle Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Tréne

1050 - Bruxelles
Tel
Fax
Cell,

e-mail : _@reqione.niemonte.it

WWW,regione.piemonte.it

Il presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da considerarsi

strettamente riservate e confidenziali.

Ne & vietato I'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre
persone efo entitd diverse da quelle specificate.

Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messaggio, comunicando
l'errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente.

Data: 08/17/2011 02:38PM

Oggetto: Air Quality Conference: Contributions from the regions

Dear ali,
at our last meeting I said I will sample suggestions from the regions for their
contributions to our conference, topic * Regional initiatives to tackle the problem”.

Thus I kindly ask you to send me your possible contributions (not more than 2)

until Sept. 6 t . Sure there will be some items suggested two- or threefold. I
will try to make up a suitable compilation for the 80 minutes time on the
conference.

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

47 Rue Montover
1000 Brussels
Tel.
Mobil;
Fax:

www.etropa.nrw.de

FreiheitEinheit! e
Bewegt mehr !

1ag der Deutschen Einheit, Nordrhein-Wesifalen-Tag,
1.- 3. Oktober 201, Bonn,

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
M
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Albert Chan
From: | s o ]
Sent: 31 August 2011 10:27
“To:
Cc:
Subject: languare check of the Last Version of Mol

Attachments: Mol 31Aug.doc
Dear colleagues,
After coming back from long and relaxing holidays, avoiding Brussels rain, | had a detailed look at the

last version of the MoU.
As this will be signed by our ministers | asked a friend who is English native speaker to review it and to

check the language (see attachment).
| just realized that we will have to check our group’s GDP again. From what | have found on the internet

EU’s GDP in 2010 was 12.283.998 Mio €. The figure we use in that draft { 12.494 Billion = 12.494.000
Mio) is even more than the whole EU’s GDP.

I am looking forward to our next meeting on Wednesday 7th September,

Best regards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director

Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels

Tel.

Fax
www,europa.steiermark.at
www.etiropa.stelermark.at/steiermark-buero

regione.lombardia.it]

Von:
Gesendet: Freitag, 22, Juli 2011 10:25

Betreff: Last Version of MoU
Wichtigkeit: Hoch

Dear Collegues,

On bethalf of 1 send you the last version with correct figures.
| have included new names in the list, so [ propose to use this list for our comunication.

09/10/2012
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Best Regards,

Regione Lombardia - Presidency Delegation to the EU
2, Place du Champs de Mars

1050 Bruxelies
tel.

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this emall as spam.
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Albert Chan

From: | - - nrv de]
Sent: 31 August 2011 11:13

To:

Cc:

Subject: Alr Quality and Climate Change

Attachments: Brisselflyer_Air Quality_FINAL.pdf

Dear ali,

next week there will be an event of our ministry of research in our representation titled:
"Air Quality and Climate Change - Making things manageable for future generations"

September 8, 11:45 to 13:15 followed by a get-together and buffet.

It is more from the scientific point of view but might also be interesting for you.
Please find the invitation attached.

. Kind regards

Fachbereich Klimaschutz, Umwelt, Landwirtschaft, Natur- und Verbraucherschutz
Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der Européischen Union

Climate Protection, Environment, Agriculture, Nature- and Consumer Protection
Representation of the State of North Rhine-Westphalia at the European Union

47 Rue Montoyer
1000 Brussels

www.europa.nrw.de

FreiheitEinheitlreuds
Bewegt mehr

Tag dsr Deutschen Einheit. Nordrhein-Westfalen-Tag.
’ f.=F. Okiober 2001, Bonn,
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Albert Chan

From: ) <gione lombardia.it

Sent: ' 05 September 2011 09:45

To:

Cc:

Subject: Technical meeting for Air Quality Conference: 7th Septmber
Importance: High

Dear all,

thank you very much for the great job you have done also during summer for the success of our event. In particular |
am very happy for the presence of Mr. Falkenberg!

1 confirm you our meeting for Wednesday the 7th at 10:00 am in our office.
See you in two days
Ciao

Lombardy Region Delegation

regione.lombardia.it
. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has heen scanned for viruses.

Click https:/fwww.mallcontrol.com/sr/+othxwRPdAADTndxI!
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Albert Chan

Sent: 06 September 2011 10:07

To: -@regione.lombardia.it

Ce:

Subject: Input for Technical meeting for Air Quality Conference: 7th September

Dear- all,

Looking forward to see you all again tomorrow! As promised, Randstad Region still owes you a proposal for a
regional best practice as input for the Conference on 10 November.

The Project proposed by Randstad Region as input for the Conference on 10 November is:

Promoting clean transport: investing in greengas filling points and electric driving.

explanation: Greengas is biogas — derived from sewage sludge, . manure, organic waiste, etc. -
that is reprocessed into natural gas quality. It is injected into the natural gas network, and
delivered to the fillingstation pump by certificates (comparable with green power). Greengas is
not only good for airquality, but also almost climate neutral.

Experts:
Marjon Plantinga {Utrecht Province, projectleader Green Gas)

Ingrid van Leeuwen (projectleader Green Gas, South Holland Province)
Carina van Dijk {campaignleader “Flevoland drives clean”).

Our Regional Minister, responsable for the priority Resource efficiency/air quality for the four randstad
provinces is Ms. A. (Anne) E. Bliek-de Jong (also Member of the Committee of the Regions from autumn).
She has confirmed her attendance for the whole conference and is willing to give input into the political

debate.

Kind regards also on behalf of _
]

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nederlandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

T:
F:
i

Flevoland; Room for Solutions!

09/10/2012
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Ce:
Date: 05-08-2011 10:47
Subject: Technical meeting for Alr Quality Conference: 7th Septmber

Dear all,

thank you very much for the great job you have done also during summer for
the success of our evenit. In particular I am very happy for the presence of
Mr. Falkenberg!

I confirm you our meeting for Wednesday the 7th at 10:00 am in our office.
See you in two days
Ciao

Lombardy Region Delegation

reglione. lombardia.it
1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
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Albert Chan
From; _@regione.lombardia.it
Sent: 06 September 2011 17:16

To:

Cc:

Subject: Air Qua@eeting agenda - 7/9/2011
Attachments: MoU Last Version.doc; Overzicht regiocbureaus voor air quality.xls

Dear all,
please find enclosed the agenda for fomorrow.
Attached you can find the Mol and the mailing list.

Best regards

AIR QUALITY MEETING
7th September 2011
AGENDA

1) Memorandum of Understanding: Final Definition of the Text.
2) Guests- speakers: each region presents the results / technical session.,
3) Shuation of the expenditure: Committee of the Region and Jaki Davis

4) Invitations: Mailing list and preparation of the draft.

The meeting will start at 10.00 a.m. until 12.00 a.m.

..............................................................................................................
.
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Regione Europea del Tirolo-Trentino-Alto AdigeSid-Tirol
Osterreichischer Gemeindebund Biiro Briissel
Verbindungsbiiro Land Stelermark

Verbindungshiiro des Landes Oberésterreich zur EU
Verbindungshiiro des Landes Burgenland zur EU
Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Salzburg zur EuropAgischen Union
Verhindungshiiro der Stadt Wien - Wien-Haus
Verbindungshiiro Land Kdrnten

Verhindungsbiiro Land Niederdsterreich

dsterreichister Stiadtebond

Verbindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Representative Office of the City of Sofia in Brussels
Representation Office of the Republic of Srpska

Canton Sarajevo - Regional Representation in Brussels
Croatian County Association (CCA)

Regional Development Agency of Slavonia and Baranja
Croatian Chamber of Economy

Representation Office Croatian Panonija

Croatian Regions Office

Union of Cyprus Municipalities

Central Bohemia Region - European Office

Delegation of Prague to the E.U.

Bohemia EU planners ltd.

Representation of the South Moravian Region to the E.U,
Danish Regions

North of Denmark EU-Office

Central Denmark EU Office

Zealand Denmark EU Office

South Denmark European Office

Kalundhorg EU-Office

CREO (Capital Region Denmark EU-Office)
Kommunernes Landsforening (KL) - Local Government Denmark
Tallinn EU Office

Association of Estonian Cities .

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

Bureau de Représentation de fa Région Provence-Alpes-Cdte d'Azur
Bureau Alsace

Association lle - de - France - Europe - Europe lle-de-France Europe Representation de I'lle de France
Représentation de la Région de Basse-Normandie
Délégation Lorraine / Champagne Ardenne

Région Centre




Association Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe

Bureau Breiz-Europe, Bretagne

Région Haute Normandie

Bureau Aquitaine Europe ‘

Région Picardie - Délégation auprés de I'Union Européenne
Délégation de fa Polynésie francaise

Bureau de la Région Nord-Pas-de-Calais

Représentation Midi-Pyrénées a Bruxelles

Département du Lot-Garonne, Gers, Tarn-et-Garonne

Espace Interregional Européen/ Bretagne / Pays de [a Loire/Poitou-Charentes
Antenne de la Collectivité Territoriale de Corse

Espace Moselle Conference Center

Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig
Vertretung des Landes Niedersachsen hei der E.U.

Sachsen Verbindungshiiro Briissel

informationsbiiro des Landes Mecklenburg-Vorpommern bei der EU
Vertretung der Freien Hansestadt Bremen hei der E.U.

Vertretung des Saarlandes bei der EU

Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig
Vertretung des Freistaates ThA%ringen bei der EuropAxischen Union
Europabiiro der Baden Wiirttembergischen Kommunen

Bureau du Land de Berlin auprés de I'U.E.

Stuttgart Region European Office

Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der E.U,
Europabtiro der Bayerischen Kommunen

Vertretung des Landes Brandenburg bei der EU

Vertretung des Landes Rheinland-Pfalz

Europabiiro der Sdchsischen Kommunen

Vertretung des Landes Sachsen-Anhalt bei der Europaischen Union
Bureau de la Région de I'Epire

Hellenic Agency for Local Development & Local Government (E.E.T.A.A.)
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
West ireland European Liaison - NASC

Irish Regions Office

Region Friuli Venezia Giulia

Regione Emilia-Romagna

Région Toscane - Bureau de Bruxelles

Regione Marche - Delegazione di Bruxelies

Regione Puglia

Regione Autonoma della Sardegna

Regione Autonoma Valle d'Aosta a Bruxelles

Regione Piemonte

Unioncamere Piemonte - Sede Bruxelles

Unioncamere Del Veneto




Regione Lazio

Regione Campania

Regione del Veneto - Sede di Bruxelles

Regione Liguria - sede di Bruxelles

Confederazione Autostrade SpA

Unioncamere di Lombardia - Bureau de Liaison avec 'UE
Regione Lombardia - Ufficio Delegazione di Bruxelles
Regione Umbria - Maison commune des RA©gions de I'ltalie centrale
Région sicilienne - Présidence - Bureau de la représentation auprés de I'U.E,
Rappresentanza della Regione Abruzzo

Latvian Association of Local and Regional Governments

G4 - Amsterdam

Zuid-Nederlandse Provincies

Noord-Holland

VNG Association of Netherlands Municipalities

Regio Randstad

Noord-Nederlandse Provincies

G4 - Utrecht

Flevoland

G4 - Rotterdam

Interprovinciaal Overleg (IPO})

Provincie Utrecht

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
Délégation de la Région de Malopolska

Bureau d'Information de la VoA vodie de Wielkopolska
Lewiatan - Polish Confederation of Private Employers Brussels Office
Information Office of Opolskie Region in Brussels

Regional Office of Warminsko-Mazurskie Voivodeship in Brussels
PKP S.A. General Representative Office in Belgium

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

Information Office of the Kujawsko-Pomorskie Voivodeship
Lubelskie Region Office

Regional Office of West-Pomerania

Représentation régionale de la Mazovie

Représentation régionale Podkarpackie

Représentation régionale de |la Basse-Silésie a Bruxelles
Association des Municipes de Roumanie (AMR)

National Union of County Councils of Romania




Représentation du Département de Maramures

Bureau de la Région de Tren?in

Liaison Office of Kosice Region

Bureau de Représentation des Chemins de Fer de la République Slovaque
Nitra Self-Governing Region in Brussels - House of Slovak Regions
Representation in Brussels of the Zilina self-governing region
Presov Region Brussels Office

Slovenian Business and Research Association (SBRA)

Oficina de la Junta de Comunidades Castilla-La Mancha
Centre Balears Eurcpa

Oficina de la Junta de Castilla y Leon

Delegaciondel Gobierno de Navarra en Bruselas

Delegacion del Gobierno de Canarias en Bruselas

Euskadiren Ordezkaritza - Delegacion de Euskadi

Oficina de Extremadura

Fundacion Galicia Europa

Fundacion Comunidad Valenciana Region Europea

Oficina del Gobierno de La Rioja

Defegacion de ia Junta de Andalucia en Bruselas

Oficina de la Comunidad de Madrid

Oficina de la Region de Murcia

Oficina del Gobierno de Aragon

DiputaciA3 de Barcelona

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

East Sweden

City of Malmé E.U. Office

West Sweden

Chargé d'information des cantons suisses auprés de I'U.E
Yuzhnoye European Representative Office in Brussels

East of Scotland European Consortium

Scottish Government EU Office

North East England Office

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

London Councils European Service

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
Representation of the Church of Cyprus to the EuropA®an Union
Représentation de [a Région de Pilsen

Vertretung des Landes Hessen bei der E.U.

Wiener WirtschaftsfAfrderungsfonds - Wien-Haus
Czech Invest

Czech Trade

Czech Agrarian Chamber

Association des Maires de France
CAPEM Moselle Economic Development Agency
Chambre RA©gionale de Commerce et d' Industrie {le-de-France (Paris)




Beobachter der LAunder bei der EU

Verein Beratender Ingenieur/German Ass. for Consulting Engineers
EuropabAY¥ro des Deutschen StAxdte - und Gemeindebundes - Eurocommunalle
EuropabA%ro Deutscher Landkreistag- Eurocommunalle
Bundesarbeitgemeinschaft Deutscher Kommunalversicherer - BADK
Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry EU Representative Office in Brussels
ReprA®©sentation des RA©@gions de la Hongrie

JEUNE - Jeune Entrepreneurs de I' U.E

Association EuropA©enne des Elus de Montagne

Enterprise ireland Brussels

Unioncamere Liguri / CRCI Liguri

Camera di Comercio di Napoli

Riga City and Region Office to the E.U.

Assaciation des Jeunes Entrepreneurs Portugais - ANJE
ConfA©dA®ration des Agriculteurs Portugais - CAP

Scottish Enterprise

Vlaamse Gemeenschap bij de Belgische PV bij de EU

Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Association Bourgogne-Franche-ComtA® Europe
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

Welsh Assembly Government EU Gffice

EuropabA%ro der Baden WA%rttembergischen Kommunen

Scotland Europa

Welsh Assembly Government EU Office

Stuttgart Region European Office

Brussels Representation of the Association of Local Authorities in Lithuania
Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bei der EuropAxischen Union

Umbria Region Brussels office

Espace Interregional EuropA©en/ Bretagne / Pays de la Loire/Poitou-Charentes

Association du RA©seau des rA@gions chimiques europA®ennes (ECRN)
North East England Office

Vaojvodina European Office

Representation Office of North Norway in Brussels

Representation Office Croatian Panaonija

Eurocities Secretariat

Timis County Council

ROC West-Brahant




e A Bruxelles




g-Holstein bei der EU

1-Holstein bei der EU
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Albert Chan

From: [ <. 1. de]
Sent: 06 September 2011 17:51

To:

Cc:

Subject: Air Quality meeting: contributions to the conference
Attachments: Regions-contributions.doc

Dear all,

as you can see in the attached document | received contributions fort he conference
just from half of the regions. Maybe we can add some information in our meeting
tomorrow. Otherwise we'll have to postpone the decision about the programme.

| look forward to seeing you tomorrow.

| will be accompagnied by my new colleague||| | | |} JEEEE s ' will leave Brussels
by end of the year and she will take over my part.

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
Bewegt mehr &

Tag der Deutschen Einheit, Nordeheln-WestfalensTag,
1,-3, Oktobes 2011, Bona.

Gesendet: Dienstag, 6. September 2011 18:16
An:

11/16/2012




Page 2 of 2

Cc:

Betreff: Air Quality meeting agenda - 7/9/2011

Dear all,
please find enclosed the agenda for tomorrow.
Attached you can find the MoU and the mailing list.

Best regards

AIR QUALITY MEETING
7th September 2011
AGENDA

1) Memorandum of Understanding: Final Definition of the Text.
2) Guests- speakers: each region presents the results / technical session.
3) Situation of the expenditure; Committee of the Region and Jaki Davis

4} Invitations: Mailing list and preparation of the draft.

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
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Region

1% contribution

2" contribution

Randstad

Promoting clean transport: investing in
greengas filling points and electric
driving.

Greengas is biogas — derived from sewage
sludge, manure, organic waste, etc. - that
is reprocessed into natural gas quality. [t
is injected info the natural gas network,
and delivered to the fillingstation pump by

certificates (comparable with green power).

Greengas is not only good for airquality,
but also almost climate neutral.

Steiermark

District heating

Veneto

Vlaanderen

Smogalarm: 90 Km/h on parts of the
highways (with population) during smog-
alarm which is induced by forcasted
exceedances of PM (70 pg/m?® during at
least 2 consecutive days)

For combustion installations, limit
values that go beyond the LCP-directive
+ more stringent limit values for small
combustion installations and stationary
engines. For new permitted installations,
WKK is obliged (when economic feasible).
It is the purpose to go for further stricker
measures for the small combustion
installations, stationary engines and gas
turbines (on biomass) based on a new
local BAT-study




Albert Chan

From: B oione lombardia.it
Sent: 07 September 2011 14:38
To:

Ce:

Subject: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

Importance: High

Attachments: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc
MOU v 7 Sept

11.doc (45 KB)

Dear all,
thank you very much for the intense and proavtive meeting. As agreed please find attached the FINAL version of our

MoU.
[ am sure every needs has been taken into account and | hope that none of us will have problems to sign it.

As agreed | confirm you our next meeting for September 15th at 9:30 in our office.
The agenda will be;

Topics and speakers for the technical session

List of po[i_tical representatives

Situation of the expenditure: Committe‘e of the Region and Jaki Davis
Invitations: Mailing list and preparation of the draft.

If you have any other point please propose it.

Ciao

Lombardy Region Delegation

. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelles
(See attached filts: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc)

This message has beeh scanned for viruses.

Click https:/fwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/5fcziUx0DWT7 TndxI!
oX7UpXM+Ujx+BRVXGrkNbGgXZD9by49FyoFss3kbzGZTglYITmuDnCWLQNhUYCjleKynw== to report this email as

span.







Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR)

The European Regions of Baden-Wiifttemberg', Catalunya, Emilia-Romagna, Greater
London , Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad,
Steiermark, Veneto and Vlaanderen

RECOGNIZING THAT:
¢ Good and clean air is essential to human health
¢ The goal of an ambitious air quality policy is to promote clean air

o Over the past decade air quality has substantially been improved, as a result of
regulation at EU level, national efforts and measures at regional level. The EU Air
Quality Directive (2008/50/EC, and previous legislation), has been a key policy tool
substantially contributing to the improvement of the EU’s Air Quality. -

o Despite considerable efforts in improving air quality at local and regional level and
compliance with most of the targets, there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive. This is particularly true for AIR, among the EU’s
most densely populated, and/or industrialised Regions characterised by special
geographic, meteorological and/or structural conditions.

AIR (AIR-QUALITY INITIATIVE OF REGIONS):
The 12 Regions, from 7 Member States:

¢ Represent 22% of European GDP with €2,791billions € and 18% of European
population with 87,6 million people;

e |nvest in research, innovation and infrastructure, take regulatory measures, develop
best practices and stimufate behavioural changes aiming to improve air quality and
reach the EU Directive’s limit values;

e Started working together on air quality issues, since the challenges in meeting the
Air Quality Directive’s limit values within the specified timeframe created the need to
open a dialogue among different European Regions.

The purpose of this group is to exchange best practices and to contribute to
the Air Quality Directive’s revision process.




AIR EMPHASISES THAT:

¢ The revised Directive shall include a degree of flexibility that allows the specific
characteristics of our Regions to be taken into account;

e EU instruments shall further assist Regions in their efforts to improve air quality ;
e The EU shall take source-based measures when tackling air quality problems (e.g.
Euro standards, realistic test cycles, tyre and brake wear, buildings, industry, clean

fuel);

e It is necessary to promote a better integration between EU policies affecting air
quality as well as policies at European, national, regional and local level.

AIR commiT 10!

¢ Share information about best practices, scientific research results, and possibly
take collaborative action;

e  Work together on a position paper aiming to contribute fo the wide European debate
which has started on the Air Quality issues;

o Weed the specific regional perspectives in the Air Quality Directive’'s review by
proactively working with all European Institutions involved in the revision process.




Page 1 of 2

Albert Chan

From: [J@NL-PROV.EU
Sent: 07 September 2011 15:12

To: mregione.lombardia.it

Cc:

Subject: Re: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

Thank you ||}

I would suggest an agendapoint:
AlR actions after 10 November

Because:
- it may be useful for our Working Plans, Lobbycalenders and budget planning in 2012.
- After-sales of the conference: how do we want to use the results

Kind regards,

Representative of the Province of Flevoland

Regio Randstad

Huis van de Nedertandse Provincies
new address: Trierstraat 61

B 1040 Brussel

T:
F:
M:

Fievoland: Room for Solutions!

From: -@regione.lombafdla.it

To:

Ce:
Date: 07-09-2011 15:40
Subject: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc

09/10/2012




Page 2 of 2

Dear all,
thank you very much for the intense and proavtive meeting. As agreed please

find attached the FINAL version of our MoU.
T am sure every needs has been taken into account and I hope that none of
us will have problems to sign it.
As agreed I confirm you our next meeting for September 15th at 9:30 in our
cffice.
The agenda will be:

Topics and speakers for the technical session

List of political representatives

Situation of the expeﬁditure: Committee of the Region and Jaki Davis

Invitations: Mailing list and preparation of the draft.

If you have any other point please propose it.

Ciao

Lombardy Region Delegation
Tel
Fax

regione,. lombardia.it

1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars

1050 Bruxelles

{See attached file: MOQU v 7 Sept 1l.doc) [attachment "MOU v 7 Sept 1l.doc" deleted
by NL-PROV]
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Albert Chan

From: I k. g v.a]

Sent: 14 September 2011 09:03

To: regione.lombardia.it

Cc:

Subject: AIR Conference-Invitation, Titel for the key note speech of Prof. Hausberger

Dear members of the AIR-Team,
| am sending you the suggestion of Prof. Hausberger for the fitle of his speech:
"Local and European scopes to reduce vehicle emissions"

In case you see any need for changes or you have any suggestions for improvement please do not hesitate to come
back to me.

} am looking forward to seeing at tomorrow's coordination meeting,

Best reiards

Steiermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

B-1040 Brussels
Tel.
Fax

www.europa.steiermark.at
www.europa.stelermark.at/steiermark-buero

This message has besn scanned for viruses.

Click https:/fwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/pSMEFH7VDKjTndxI!
oX7UujCzevhYPVNWKQXA+FBiMINvV7IaRWZRbVWKF T TucNBbB4itEOMRKVUIVAsdIYHAg== to report this email
as spam. :




Albert Chan
From: -@regione.lombardia.it

Sent: 15 September 2011 13:44
To:

Subject: AIR Group meeting 15 september
Importance: High '
Attachments: Regions-contributions.doc; MOU v 15 Sept 11.doc; Draft Agenda 14_9_2011.doc

Regions-contributic  MOU v 15 Sept Draft Agenda
ns.doc (37 ... 11.doc (50 KB) 4.9 _2011.doc {(43..
Dear all,

as agreed today please find enclosed:

1) MoU final version

2) Matrix with Regions technical contributions. it must be full-filled by:
Baden Wurttenberg, Catalunya, Emilia Romagna, Heessen and Veneto;
3) The programme of the event

What we need:
1} Name and role of political representative (to

2} Contacts (name and mail} of NGOs, Industries and Association for the mailing list (to_
3) Proposal for text and graphic format of the invitation and programme (to
4} File with the official logo of your Region (to

Moreover _wiII circulate the list of info and documents we need to give to Jaki Davies
For the complete budget [ will send you tomorrow,

Concerning the political representatives | can confirm the presence of the

4 italian Regional Ministers of Environment.

My proposal for the next meeting is: Tuesday Semptember 27th at 9:30.
Please confirm your presence.

If you have any other question please let me know

Best reiards

(See attached file: Regions-contributions.doc)(See attached file; MOU v 15 Sept 11.doc)(See attached file: Draft
Agenda 14_9 2011.doc)

Lombardy Region Delegation

regione.lombardia.it
1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxetlles

This message has been scanned for viruses.




Click https:/iwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/50V6BZREHLP TndxtloX7UgOJINmXjwVgmrg8rkaBb!
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Region

15! contribution

279 contribution

cities, including the biggest Low-Emission-
Zone. Dealing with the interests of different
municipalties, trade, transport, industry
and SME

sites of heavy industry

Piemonte

District heating

use of methane in transport and heating

Randstad

Promoting clean transport: investing in
greengas filling points and electric
driving.

Greengas is biogas — derived from sewage
sludge, manure, organic waste, etc. - that
is reprocessed into natural gas quality. It
is injected into the natural gas network,
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
[t is the purpose to go for further stricker
measures for the small combustion
installations, stationary engines and gas
turbines (on biomass) based on a new
local BAT-study




Air-Quality Initiative of Regions (AIR)

The Européan Regions of Baden-Wiirttemberg, Catalunya, Em'i!ia-Romagna, Greater
London, Hessen, Lombardia, North Rhine-Westphalia, Piemonte, Randstad,
Steiermark, Veneto and Vlaanderen

RECOGNIZING THAT:

Good and clean air is essential to human health;
The goal of an ambitious air quality policy is to promote clean air;

Over the past decade air quality has substantially been improved, as a result of
regulation at EU level, national efforts and measures at regional level. The EU Air
Quality Directive (2008/50/EC, and previous legislation), has been a key policy tool
substantially contributing to the improvement of the EU’s Air Quality;

Despite considerable efforts in improving air quality at local and regional level and
compliance with most of the targets, there are still problems with some of the
standards set by the Directive. This is particularly true for AIR, among the EU'’s
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

Represent 22% of European GDP with €2,791billions € and 18% of European
poputation with 87,6 million people;

Invest in research, innovation and infrastructure, take regulatory measures, develop
best practices and stimulate behavioural changes aiming to improve air quality and
reach the EU Directive’s limit values;

Started working together on air quality issues, since the challenges in meeting the
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

¢ EU shall recognise regional emission reduction measures;

¢ EU instruments shall further assist Regions in their efforts to improve air quality;

e The EU shall take source-based measures when tackling air quality problems (e.q.
Euro standards, realistic test cycles, tyre and brake wear, buildings, industry, clean

fuel);

¢ |t is necessary to promote a better integration between EU policies affecting air
quality as well as policies at European, national, regional and local level.

AIR commiT 10:

» Share information about best practices, scientific research results, and possibly
take collaborative action;

e Work together on a position paper aiming to contribute to the wide European debate
which has started on the Air Quality issues;

o Feed the specific regional perspectives in the Air Quality Directive’s review by
proactively working with all European Institutions involved in the revision process.




THE CHALLENGE OF AIR QUALITY: A REGIONAL
PERSPECTIVE

10"of November 2011
Roeom JDE 52
Committee of the Regions
Rue Belliard 99-101 — 1040 Brussels

9.00 Registration

9.30 Welcome speech
Mercedes BRESSO (the), President of the Committee of the Regions

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
perspective and analysis

10.10 Regional initiatives to tackle the problem (Moderator Gianlorenzo Martini)
This part of the seminar will focus on the best practices and main issues encountered by the
Regions. The regional experts will offer an overview of the main regional initiatives to
Addpress air pollution. Considering the amount of time and the need to make the presentations
Extremely lively and interactive, the presentations could be divided in three/four main
Groups gathering similar initiatives/ best practices.

11.30 Coffee break

11.45 Political debate: the need to work together (Moderator Jackie Davis (the))
Regional ministers will take part to the open debate explaining their views and concerns. This
will be made through a series of specific questions made by the moderator to each politician in
order to make the discussion very interesting for the audience, The questions can be
previously agreed between the regional ministers and the moderator herself. Furthermore
Karl FALKENBERG will join the discussion by providing useful insights on the future EU
strategy on air quality.




12.45 Conclusions
Mr Karl Falkenberg, Director General of Dg Environment - European Commission

12.50 Signing of the MoU or Common Declaration
The regional ministers will sign the MoU (or ¢.d.)

13.00 Handing over the MOU to Mr. Karl Falkenberg and group photos

13.15 Light lunch (tbe)




Albert Chan

From: I

Sent: W%r 2011 14:01

To: regione.lombardia.it
Subject: RE: AIR Group meeting 15 september
Attachments: Kulveer's biography final May 2011.doc

Kulveet's biography
final May ...

Hi
Please find attached the CV of Kulveer Ranger, Mayor's Director of Environment & Digital London.

I have asked permission to use the logo and will send it to you asap.

Thanks

----- Original Message-----
From: regione. lombardia.it]
Sent: 15 September 2011 14:44

Subject; AIR Group meeting 15 september
Importance: High .

Dear all,

as agreed today please find enclosed:

1) Mol final version

2) Matrix with Regions technical contributions. It must be full-filled by:
Baden Wurttenberg, Catalunya, Emilia Romagna, Heessen and Veneto,
3) The programme of the event

What we need;
1) Name and role of political representative (to || EGcNG

2) Contacts (name and mail) of NGOs, Industries and Association for the mailini list ito _

3) Proposal for text and graphic format of the invitation and programme (to

4) File with the official logo of your Region (fo

Moreover -will circulate the list of info and documents we need to give to Jaki Davies
For the complete budget | will send you tomorrow.

Concerning the political representatives [ can confirm the presence of the

4 italian Regional Ministers of Environment.

My proposal for the next meseting is: Tuesday Semptember 27th at 9:30.
Piease confirm your presence.

If you have any other question please let me know

Best regards

{See attached file: Regions-contributions.doc)(See attached fite: MOU v 15 Sept 11.doc)(See attached file: Draft
Agenda 14_9 2011.doc)




Lombardy Region Delegation

1/3 PL. du Champ de' Mars
1050 Bruxelles

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:fiwww.mailcontrol.com/sr/50V6BZREHLPTndxlloX7Ug0JINmXjwVamrg8rkaB!
eJughBEY4TDNhMBISLFo750404bDCvNDSd THUfDF4Ashw== to report this email as spam.




Biography: Kulveer Ranger —~ Mayor’s Director of Environment & Digital London

In April 2011, Kulveer was appointed as the Mayor’s Director of Environment & Digital
London, overseeing an expanded portfolio of responsibilities encompassing the environment,
air quality and supporting the development of hi-tech businesses across the capital

on hehalf of the Mayor of London. He also retains responsibility for cycling, including
Londen's highly successful cycle hire scheme which he was instrumental in setling up.

Before joining the Mayor's Office, Kulveer spent ten years in management consulifancy with
The Nichols Group; his clients included the Department for Transport, Network Rail and
London Underground.

Kulveer is also a former Vice-Chairman of the Conservative Party with responsibility for Cities
and has heen an advisor to the Shadow Secretary of State for the Dept of Trade & Industry,
Alan Durican MP and also advised the Shadow Home Secretary, Dominic Grieve MP, on
matters of diversity.

Kulveer Ranger was born in Hammersmith in 1975. He graduated with honours from
University College London in Architecture, and also has a business diploma from Kingston
Business School. -
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Albert Chan

From: |

Sent: 15 September 2011 16:56

To: B -PROV.EV; G regione.lombardia.it

Cc:

Subject: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc
Hi all,

As discussed, the list of things to get to JD are:

1. Mol

2. CVs (+photos)

3, a seating plan

4. (one or two) questions per region/politician

5. find date when regions' representatives will brief JD

London would like to see some of the issues below being addressed during the keynote speech:
1. limit values and health evidence

2. transboundary pollution

3.euro standards

4., abatement technology

5. tyre and brake wear

Hope this is useful.

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

t
t
b

www.london.gov.uk

09/10/2012




Albert Chan

From: -

Sent: 16 September 2011 09:16

To: regione.lombardia.it'

Subject: RE: AIR Group next meeting NEW DATE PROPOSAL

Original Message
Sent: 15 September 2011 18:10

ubject: AIR Group next meeting NEW DATE PROPOSAL
mportance: High

Hi everybody,
| have received some negative answer for the meeting on the 27, so | propose you this:

TUESDAY 4th OCTOBER at 9:30

Is this suitable for you?
Ciao and thanks

Lombardy Region Delegation

regione.lombardia.it
1/3 PL. du Champ de Mars

1050 Bruxelles .
----- Inoltrato da | R <gione_Lombardia il 15/09/2011 17.29 -




cC

Oggetto
AIR Group meeting 15 september
(Document fink: “

Dear all,

as agreed today please find enclosed:

1) MoU final version

2) Matrix with Regions technical contributions. It must be full-filled by:
Baden Wurttenberg, Catalunya, Emilia Romagna, Heessen and Veéneto;
3) The programme of the event

What we need: :
1) Name and role of political representative (to NGNGB
2) Contacts (name and mail) of NGOs, Industries and Association for the mailini list ito—

3} Proposal for text and graphic format of the invitation and programme (o
4) File with the official logo of your Region (to
Moreover [ ! circulate the list of info and documents we need to give to Jaki Davies

For the complete budget | will send you tormorrow.




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

Best reﬁards

[allegato "Regions-contributions.doc" eliminato da I Regione_| ombardia] [allegato "MOU v 15 Sept 11.doc”
eliminato da -Regione_Lombardia] [allegato "Draft Agenda 14_9 2011.doc"
eliminato da

Regione_Lombardia]

Lombardy Region Delegation

@regione.lombardia.it
1/3 Pl. du Champ de Mars
1050 Bruxelies

This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click https:l/www.maitcontro[.éomlsrlJiW5erperTndxl!oX?UhdcvSFjeShNSoerquI
ZbsQoAuzicnFbVWKFTTucNB4O4bDCvNDSf1iqgOECVISwWg==to report this email as spam.




GLA approved disclaimer Page 1 of 2

Albert Chan

Sent: 16 September 2011 10:38
To:
Subject: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc
Thank you [ ENGc—czl -

Kindest,

london.gov.uk]

Van:

Verzonden: donderdag 15 september 2011 17:56
Aan:
CcC:

Onderwerp: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11i.doc
Hi all,

As discussed, the list of things to get to JD are:

1. MoU

2. CVs (+photos)

3. a seating plan

4, (one or two) questions per region/politician

5. find date when regions' representatives wilf brief JD

London would like to see some of the issues below being addressed during the keynote speech:
1. limit values and health evidence

2. transboundary pollution

3.euro standards

4. abatement technology

5. tyre and brake wear

Hope this is useful.

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
t:
[
b

www.london.qgov.uk

Join Team London!

09/10/2012




GLA approved disclaimer Page 2 of 2
Team London is the Mayor's action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most — to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
http:/fwww fondon. qov.ukfteamlondon

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full email notice at
nttp://www.london.gov.uk/email-notice .

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

Sent: S 19 September 2011 11:32

To: hregione.lombardia.it'; [ ONEER
Subject: FW: Kulveer's CV +photo

Aftachments: Kulveer Ranger September 2011.jpg; KR biog Aug 2011.doc

Here is a picture and updated CV of Kulveer Ranger.

6

Kulveer Ranger KR biog Aug
September 2011.... 2011.doc¢ (24 KB)

Thanks

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHOR]TY

www.london.gov.uk
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Kulveer Ranger
Mayor’s Director of Environment 7 Digital London

In April 2011, Kulveer was appointed as the Mayor's Director of Environment & Digital London,

“overseeing an expanded portfolio of responsibilities encompassing quality of life (including greening
London, air quality and energy efficiency)  and supporting the development of hi-tech businesses
across the capital on behalf of the Mayor of London. He also retains responsibility for cycling, including
London’s highly successful cycle hire scheme which he was instrumental in setting up. He was previously
the Mayor's Transport Advisor between 2008 and 2011, sitting on the board of TfL and chairing the
Mayor’s River Concordat.

Before joining the Mayor's Office, Kulveer spent ten years in management consuftancy, Heis alsoa
former Vice-Chairman of the Conservative Party and was an advisor to two Shadow Cabinet members in
Opposition. '

Kulveer Ranger was born in Hammersmith in 1975. He graduated with honours from University College
London in Architecture and also has a business diploma from Kingstorn Business School,
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Albert Chan
From: | o< =1
Sent: 19 September 2011 16:14

To: I o -PRoVEV; G cgione. lombardia.it

Cc:

Subject:" Key note speech and confirmation of participation of the regional Minister of Steiermark
Attachments: Air quality conference, 5 or 6 October 2011, Prof Hausberger, Key note speaker -
Dear colleagues form the AIR group,

First of all I would like to confirm that the “Regional Minister for Environment
and Transport of Steiermark, LR Dr. Gerhard KURZMANN” has confirmed his

participation cn the 10th November. The signature of the MOU is a decision of the
full government cabinet and this decision is under preparation right now.

Key note speech: My colleagues back home got in touch with Prof. Hausberger to
check if he would be ready to widen the topic of his key note speech. Prof.
Hausberger will be happy to target the topics requested by London “Euro
Standards” as well as “abatement technology (including filter systems for PM as
well as NOX). He will also include “tyre and brake wear”. I have not received any
other request for the key note speech up to now.

As Prof. Hausberger is not a health expert he does not feel competent to talk on
health evidence (we would probably need a medical doctor to cover this topic) or
transboundary pollution (maybe a meteorologist?) . As you know from my e-mail
from 28 of June he is an expert on traffic emission (see attachment) . You
certainly remember that the reason why we had chosen him was that he is trusted
by the officials of DG Environment. As the commission trust’s his research
results in emissions under real term driving conditions who are much higher than
the test cycle emissions (even mentioned in the CARS21 working group on
emissions) we thought that he could be the right person to interest commission
officials in our conference. This would also underpin our need to get more time

in meeting the limit values.

In case you feel we should rather take someone else, maybe a doctor who can talk
about “limit values and heath evidence” please let me know as soon as possible
as we would need to cancel the booking of Prof. Hausberger.

I am looking forward to receiving your reactions,

Best wishes

Stelermark office

Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84

09/10/2012
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B-1040 Brussels

Fax
www.europa.steiermark.at
www.enropa.steiermarkat/steiermark-buero

Von: london.gov.uk]
Gesendet: Donnerstag, 15. September 2011 17:56
An: [l eNL-rrov.EU; G <glone. lombardia. it

Cc:

Betreff: RE: MOU v 7 Sept 11.doc
Hiall,

As discussed, the list of things to get to JD are:

1. MolU

2. CVs (+photos)

3. a seating plan

4, (one or two) questions per region/politician

5. find date when regions' representatives will brief JD

London wouild like to see some of the issues below being addressed during the keynote speech:
1. limit values and health evidence

2. transboundary pollution

3.euro standards

4. abatement technology

5. tyre and brake wear

Hope this is useful.

Senior EU Policy Officer

GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY
I
t7
b:

www.london.gov.uk

Join Team London!

Team London is the.Mayor?s action plan to focus volunteering effort where it is needed most ? to cut crime,
make life better for Londoners and give more opportunities to our young people.

Find out how you can get involved at
hitpJ/iwww. london.gov.uk/teamlondon

09/10/2012
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GREATERLONDONAUTHORITY

EMAIL NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials. Please read the full emall notice at
htto://www london.gov.uk/email-notice
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Albert Chan

Fom: | =]
Sent: 21 September 2011 11:19

To:

Cc:

Subject: Mailinglist

Attachments: Mailinglist AIR 21092011.xls

Dear All,

- Please find in attachment the mailing list. It consists now of:

Regional offices in Brussels: | have added the suggestions that | got from Piemonte — please

send me other offices that | might have missed

- Officials from the European Commission {the ones we agreed on during the last meeting) +
heads of cabinets of the Commissioners we agreed on. From the entire units we wanted to
invite: 1 only added those with an email address easy to find. {I called the general number of the
EC ten times for some addresses but didn’t do it for all). In any case the majority of the units we
indicated { DG ENTR D5 en DG ENV C3) is on the list!

- ENVE secretariat Committee of the Regions

TEN-group secretariat of EESC

PERM REP’s of current and future EU-presidencies

Please add directly into the list your suggestions for:
- European business associations
- big companies in each region
- NGOQ's
- Automotive groups
- Carindustry

_ could you send me the list of MEP addresses?

Please send me the logo in jpg or png or gif. Until now | only received it from Steiermark.
Should we already arrange a date for a next meeting (where we can also invite Jacki Davies)?
Kindest,

N

Liaison Officer

vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

Kortenberglaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels
T —

09/10/2012
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arfane.decramer@vleva.eu - www.vleva.eu
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Advantage West Midiands

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

Association du Réseau des régions chimigues européennes - ECRN
Association du Réseau des régions chimiques européennes (ECRN)
Association EuropA©enne des Elus de Montagne

Association lle - de - France - Europe - Europe lle-de-France Europe Representation de I'lie de France A Bruxel
Association of Estonian Cities

Association of Finnish Local and Regional Authorities

Beobachter der LAxnder bei der EU
Bohemia EU planners Itd,

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
Bureau de [a Région Nord-Pas-de-Calais
Bureau de Représentation de la Ville de Lodz

Bureau de Représentation de la Région Provence-Alpes-Cote d'Azur
Bureau de Représentation des Chemins de Fer de la République Slovaque
Bureau d'Information de la VoA ™vodie de Wielkopoliska

Bureau du Land de Betlin auprés de I'U.E.
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
Centre Balears Europa .

Chambre Régionale de Commerce et d' Industrie lle-de-France (Paris)

Chargé d'information des cantons suisses auprés de I'U.E
City of Malméo E U, Office

Confédération des Agriculteurs Portugais - CAP
Confederazione Autostrade SpA

Convention of Scottish Local Authorities

CREO (Capital Region Denmark EU-Office)




Croatian Chamber of Economy
Croatian County Association {CCA)}
Croatian Regions Office

Czech Agrarian Chamber

Czech Invest

Czech Trade

Danish Regions

Delegacion de la Junta de Andalucia en Bruselas

Delegacion del Gobiernc de Canarias en Bruselas

Delegacion del Principado de Asturias en Bruselas

Delegaciondel Gobierno de Navarra en Bruselas

Délégation de la Polynésie francaise

Délégation de la Région de Malopolska

Délégation générale de la Région Rhdéne-Alpes

Délégation Lorraine / Champagne Ardenne

Delegation of Prague to the E,U,

Département du Lot-Garonne, Gers, Tarn-et-Garonne

Diputacion de Barcelona

East Finland EU Office )

East of England European Partnership

East of Scotland European Consortium

East Sweden

Enterprise Ireland Brussels

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

Europabiiro der Baden Wirttembergischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Baden Wiirttembergischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Bayerischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Sdchsischen Kommunen

Europabiiro des Deutschen Stédte - und Gemeindebundes - Eurocommunalle
Europahiiro Deutscher Landkrelstag- Eurocommunalle

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

Hanse-Office - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig-Holstein
Hanse-Dffice - Gemeinsame Vertretung der Freien und Hansestadt Hamburg & des Landes Schleswig-Holstein

Hellenic Agency for Local Development & Local Government (E.E.T.AA.)
Helsinki EU Representation
Highlands and fslands Eurapean Office

Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry EU Representative Office in Brussels
Information Office of Opolskie Region in Brussels




Information Office of the Kujawsko-Pomorskie Voivodeship

Informationsbiiro des Landes Mecklenburg-Vorpommern bei der EU

Interprovinciaal Overleg {IPO)

Irish Regions Office

JEUNE - Jeune Entrepreneurs de [' U.E

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

North Finland EU Cffice

North of Denmark EU-Office

North West of England Brussels Office

North West of England House

North West Regional Health Brussels Office

Northern ireland Executive Office

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

Oficina del Gobiernc de Cantabria

Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Oficina del Gobierno de La Rioja

Oslo Region European Office

Osterreichischer Gemeindebund Biiro Briissel

dsterreichister Stadtebond

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

Regione Autonoma Valle d'Acsta & Bruxelles

Regicne Basilicata

Regione Calabria

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

Regione Molise

Regione Piemonte

Reglone Puglia

Regione Umbria - Maison commune des RA©@gions de I'ltalie centrale

Représentation de la Région de Basse-Normandie

Représentation de la Région de Pilsen

Représentation des Régions de la Hongrle

Représentation des Réions de la Hongrie

Représentation du Département de Maramures

Representation in Brussels of the Zilina self-governing region

Représentation Midi-Pyrénées a Bruxelles

Representation of the Church of Cyprus to the European Union

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

Sachsen Verhindungshbiiro Brissel

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

South Fintand EU-Office

South Norway European Office

South Sweden European Office (Sydsam}

Southern England Local Partners {SELP)

Stavanger-Regionens Europakontor

Stockholm Region

Stockholm Region

Stuttgart Region European Office

Stuttgart Region European Office

Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Reglons {SALAR)

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

Unioncamere di Lombardia - Bureau de Liaison avec ['UE

Unioncamere Liguri / CRCI Liguri

Unioncamere Piemonte - Sede Bruxelies

Verbindingshureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Burgenland zur EU

Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Salzburg zur EuropAxtischen Union

Verbindungsbiiro Land Kérnten

Verhindungsbiiro Land Nieder&sterreich

Verbindungsbiiro der Stadt Wien - Wien-Haus

Verbindungsbiire des Landes Ober&sterreich zur EU

Verbindungshbiiro Land Steiermark

Verein Beratender Ingenieur/German Ass. for Consulting Engineers

Vertegenwoordiging van het Brussels Hoofdstedelijk Gewest bij de EU

Vertretung der Deutschsprachigen Gemeinschaft

Vertretung der Freien Hansestadt Bremen bei der E.U,

Vertretung des Freistaates Bayern bei der Europaischen Union

|Vertretung des Freistaates Thiiringen bei der Europaischen Union

Vertretung des Landes Brandenburg bei der EU

Vertretung des Landes Hessen hei der E.U,

Vertretung des Landes Niedersachsen bei der E.U,

Vertretung des Landes Nordrhein-Westfalen bei der E.U,

Vertretung des Landes Rheinland-Pfalz

Vertretung des Landes Sachsen-Anhalt bei der Europaischen Union

Vertretung des Saarlandes bei der EU

Viaamse Gemeenschap bij de Belgische PV hij de EU

VNG Association of Netherlands Municipalities




Vojvodina European Office

Weish Assembly Government EU Office

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

Waest Sweden

Wiener Wirtschaftsforderungsfonds - Wien-Haus

Yorkshire and Humber European Office

Yuzhnoye European Representative Office in Brussels

Zealand Denmark EU Office

Zuid-Nederlandse Provincies

EUROPEAN COMMISSION M

DG REGIO

DG REGIO

DG SANCO

DG SANCO

DG SANCO

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE -

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

bG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR

DG ENTR




DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DGENV

DG ENV

DG ENY

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

bG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

Cabinet Barroso

Cabinet Kallas DG MOVE

Cabinet Potocnik DG ENV

Cabinet Dalli DG SANCO

Cabinet Hedegaard DG CLIMA

Denmark

Cyprus

ENVE secretariat

Secretariat Transport, Energy, Infrastructure and Information Society (TEN)




les




bei der EU

bei der EU







regione.basilicata.it

@regione-calabria.be

:@maii.regione.molise.it
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Albert Chan

From: B G < gione. piemonte. it
Sent: 21 September 2011 16:06

To: _

Cc:

Subject: Rif: Mailinglist

Attachments: Mailinglist AIR 21092011_mb.xIs
Dear all,

please find enclosed the mailing list with the contacts from Piemonte (at the and). Someone
of them are taken from the Stakeholder Group of the Commisison.
Best regads.

Regione Piemonte

Gabinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento delle Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Trone

1050 - Bruxelles

Tel
Fax

Cell

e-mail : [IIIEIG@G@GEGEGEEC coione. piemonte. it
www.regione.piemonte.it

Il presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da
considerarsi strettamente riservate e confidenziali. ,

Ne & vietato l'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre
persone gfo entita diverse da quelle specificate.

Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messaggio,
comunicando l'errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente.

09/10/2012
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Da: Wvleva.ap

Data: : M

Cc: Ine.vlaanderen.be>
S

Dear All,

Please find in attachment the mailing list. It consists now of:

Regional offices in Brussels: | have added the suggestions that | got from Piemonte — please send me
other offices that | might have missed

. Officials from the European Commission (the ones we agreed on during the last meeting) + heads of
cabinets of the Commissioners we agreed on. From the entire units we wanted to invite: | only added
those with an email address easy to find. (I called the general number of the EC ten times for some
addresses but didn’t do it for all). In any case the majority of the units we indicated ( DG ENTR D5 en DG
ENV C3}is on the list!

ENVE secretariat Committee of the Regions

TEN-group secretariat of EESC

PERM REFP’s of current and future EU-presidencies

Please add directly into the list your suggestions for:
European husiness associations
big companies in each region
NGO’s
Automotive groups

Car industry

09/10/2012
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Gabriele or Fabio, could you send me the list of MEP addresses?
Please send me the logo in jpg or png or gif. Until now | only received it from Stelermark,

Should we already arrange a date for a next meeting {where we can also invite Jacki Davies)?

Kindest,
Liaison Officer

vieva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe

Kortenberiiaan 71 - B-1000 Brussels

ariane.decramer@vleva.eu - www.vleva.eu
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REGIONAL OFFICES
Advantage West Midlands

Antenne de la Collectivité Territoriale de Corse

Assembly of European Regions - AER

Association Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe

Association Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe

Association des Jeunes Entrepreneurs Portugals - ANJE

Assoclation des Maires de France

“[Association des Municipes de Roumanie {AMR)

Association du Réseau des régions chimigues européennes - ECRN
Association du Réseau des régions chimiques européennes (ECRN)
Association EuropA©enne des Elus de Montagne

Association lle - de - France - Europe - Europe lle-de-France Europe Representation de |'lle de France A Bruxel
Association of Estonian Cities

Association of Finnish Local and Regional Authorities

Beobachter der LAunder bei der EU

Bohemia EU planners Itd.

Brainport Eindhoven E.U, Office

Brussels Representation of the Association of Local Autherities in Lithuania
Brussels Representation of the City of Budapest

Brussels Representation of the West Pannon Region
Bundesarbeitgemeinschaft Deutscher Kommunalversicherer - BADK
Bureau Alsace

Bureau Aquitaine Europe

Bureau Breiz-Europe, Bretaghe

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
Bureau d’'Information de la VoA vodie de Wielkopolska

Bureau du Land de Berlin aupres de I'U.E.

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

Confédération des Agriculteurs Poriugais - CAP

Confederazione Autostrade SpA

Conventlon of Scottish Local Authorities

CREQ (Capital Region Denmark EU-Office)




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

Délégation de la Polynésie francalse

Délégation de la Région de Malopolska

Délégation générale de [a Région Rhdne-Alpes

Délégation Lorraine / Champagne Ardenne

Delegation of Prague to the E.U,

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

Europabiliro der Baden Wirttembergischen Kommunen
Europabiiro der Baden Wirttembergischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Bayerischen Kommunen
Europabiiro der Sachsischen Kommunen

Europabiiro des Deutschen Stidte - und Gemeindebundes - Eurocommunalle

Europabiiro Deutscher Landkreistag- Eurocommunalle

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

Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry EU Representative Qffice in Brussels

information Office of Opolskie Region in Brussels




Information Office of the Kujawsko-Pomorskie Voivodeship

Informationshiiro des Landes Mecklenburg-Vorpommern hei der £U

Interprovinciaal Overleg (IPO)

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

Local Government Association (LGA) -

tondon Councils European Service

London's Eurcpean Office

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

Oficina de'la Junta de Comunidades Castilla-La Mancha

QOficina de la Region de Murcia

Oficina del Gobierno de Aragen

Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Oficina del Gobierno de Cantabria

Oficina del Gobierno de La Rioja

Oslo Region European Office

Osterreichischer Gemeindebund Biiro Briissel

osterreichister Stadtebond

PKP S.A. General Representative Office in Belgium

Presov Region Brusseis Office

Provincie Utrecht

Rappresentanza della Regione Abruzzo

Regio Randstad

Région Centre

Region Friuli Venezia Giulia




Région Haute Normandie

Région Picardie - Délégation auprés de 'Union Européenne

Région sicilienne - Présidence - Bureau de {a représentation auprés de I'U.E,

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

Regione Basilicata

Regione Calabria

Regicne Campania

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

Reglone Umbria - Maison commune des RA©gions de I'ltalie centrale

Représentation de la Région de Basse-Normandie

Représentation de la Région de Pilsen

Représentation des Régions de [a Hongrie

Représentation des Réions de la Hongrie

Représentation du Département de Maramures

Representation in Brussels of the Zilina self-governing region

Représentation Midi-Pyrénées & Bruxelles

Representation of the Church of Cyprus to the European Union

Representation of the South Maravian Region to the E.UL

Reprasentation Qffice Croatian Panonija

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

Riga City and Region Office to the E.U,

ROC West-Brabant

Sachsen Verbindungshliiro Briissel

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

South Finland £EU-Office

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

Tallinn £U Office

Tampere Region EU-Office

The information office of the Lubuskie Voivadeship

Timis County Council

Turku - Southwest Finland European Office

Umbria Region Brussels office

Union of Cyprus Municipalities

Union of South East Region Local Authorities - Bulgaria

Unioncamere Pel Veneto

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

Verbindungshiiro des Landes Salzburg zur EuropAsischen Union

Verbindungsbiiro Land Karnten

Verbindungshiiro Land Niederosterreich

Verbindungsbiiro der Stadt Wien - Wien-Haus

Verbindungshiro des Landes Oberdsterreich zur EU

Verbindungshiro Land Steiermark

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

Vertretung des Landes Brandenhurg bei der EU

Vertretung des Landes Hessen hei der E.U.

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

Welsh Local Government Assaciation - European Office

West Finland European Office

West Ireland European Liaison - NASC

West Midlands in Europe

West Norway Office

West of Scotland European Consortium

West Sweden

Wiener Wirtschaftsfﬁrdérungsfonds - Wien-Haus

Yorkshire and Humber European Office

Yuzhnoye European Representative Office in Brussels

Zealand Denmark EU Office

Zuid-Nederlandse Provincies

EUROPEAN COMMISSION

DG REGIO

DG REGIO

DG SANCO

DG SANCO

DG SANCO

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG ENER

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

DG MOVE

bG MOVE

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

Cahinet Ciolos DG AGRI

PERM REP PRESIDENCIES i o

Poland
Denmark

Cyprus S o
COR/EESC I

ENVE secretariat

Secretariat Transport, Energy, Infrastructure and information Society (TEN)

AirClim - Air Pollution and Climat Secretariat

CEMR - Coungil of European Municpallties and Regions
Copa - Cogeca

EEB - European Environmental Bureau

EURELECTRIC

Eurocities

European Association of Internal Combustion Engine Manufacturers
internal council on clean transportation

European Federation for Transport and Environment
General Electrics

FIAT

ENEL

Institute for European Environmental Policy -




les




bei der EU

beider EU
















info@airclim.org
info@ccre-cemr.org
mail@copa-cogeca.eu

ech@eech.org

info@eurelectric.org

communication@theicct.org

info@transportenvironment.org
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Albert Chan

Sent: 21 September 2011 16:47

To: -@regione.piemonte.it; _
Cc:

Subject: Mailingfist including Piemonte and Steiermark
Attachments: Mailinglist AIR 21092011_mb (STMK).xls
Pear friends,

} have added the addresses from Steiermark at the end of the list after Piemonte.
Best regards

Steiermark office
I
Dep. Director
Av. de Tervuren 82-84
B-1040 Brussels
Tel. +

www.europa.steiermark.at

www.europa.steiermark.at/steiermark-buero

regione.piemonte.it}

Von:
Gesendet: Mittwoch, 21, September 2011 17:06
an: I

Cc:

Betreff: Rif: Mailinglist

Dear all,

please find enclosed the mailing list with the contacts from Piemonte (at the and). Someone
of them are taken from the Stakeholder Group of the Commisison.

Best regads,

___________________

Regione Piemonte

" Gabinetto della Presidenza della Giunta regionale
Coordinamento deile Politiche Comunitarie - Ufficio di Bruxelles
62, rue du Troéne
1050 - Bruxelles

09/10/2012
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Tel
Fax
Cell.

e-mail : |GG =qione.piemonte.it

www.regione.piemonte.it

Il presente messaggio, corredato degli eventuali allegati, contiene informazioni da considerarsi
strettamente riservate e confidenziali.

Ne é vietato I'uso improprio, la diffusione, la distribuzione o la riproduzione da parte di altre
persone efo entitd diverse da quelle specificate.

Qualora lo abbiate ricevuto per errore, vi preghiamo di distruggere il messaggio, comunicando
I'errata ricezione tramite il reply all'indirizzo mittente.

Per;

Da: Wvleva.eu>

Data; :

Cc: _@lne.v!aanderen,be>
Oggetto: Mailinglist : '

Dear All,

Please find in attachment the malling list, It consists now of:

Regional offices in Brussels: | have added the suggestions that | got from Piemonte — please send me other
offices that | might have missed

Officials from the European Commission {the ones we agreed on during the last meeting) + heads of
cabinets of the Commissioners we agreed on. From the entire units we wanted to invite: | only added those
with an email address easy to find. (I called the general number of the £C ten times for some addresses but
didn’t do it for all}. In any case the majority of the units we indicated { DG ENTR D5 en DG ENV C3) is on the
list!

ENVE secretariat Committee of the Regions

09/10/2012
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TEN-group secretariat of EESC

PERM REP's of current and future EU-presidehcies

Please add directly into the list your suggestions for:

Eurcpean business associations

big companies in each region

NGO's

Automotive groups

Car industry

_ could you send me the list of MEP addresses?

Please send me the logo in jpg or png or gif. Until now | only received it from Stelermark.

Should we already arrange a date for a next meeting (where we can also invite Jacki Davies)?

Kindest,

Liaison Officer

vleva - Liaison Agency Flanders - Europe
Kortenberglaan 71 - 8-1000 Brussels

vieva.el - WWW.vieva.eu

--------------------------------------------------------- T T L L L R T T YT

. H
.

.

.

: This message has been scanned for viruses.

Click here to report this email as spam.

v
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

Assoclation Bourgogne-Franche-Comté Europe

Assoctation des Jeunes Entrepreneurs Portugais - ANJE

Association des Maires de France

Association des Municipes de Roumanie (AMR)

Association du Réseau des régicns chimiques européennes - ECRN
Association du Réseau des régions chimiques européennes {ECRN)
Association EuropA®enne des Elus de Montagne

Association lie - de - France - Europe - Europe lle-de-France Europe Representation de I'ile de France A Bruxel
Association of Estonian Cities

Association of Finnish Locatl and Regional Authorities

Beobachter der LAnder bei der EU

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
Bundesarbeitgemeinschaft Deutscher Kemmunalversicherer - BADK
Bureau Alsace

Bureau Aquitaine Europe

Bureau Breiz-Europe, Bretagne

Bureau de la Région de |'Epire

Bureau de la Région de Tren?in

Bureau de la Région Nord-Pas-de-Calais

Bureau de Représentation de la Ville de Lodz

Bureau de Représentation de ia Région Provence-Alpes-Cote d'Azur
Bureau de Représentation des Chemins de Fer de la République Slovaque
Bureau d'Information de la VoA vodie de Wielkopolska

Bureau du Land de Berlin auprés de I'U.E,

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

Chambre Régionale de Commerce et d' industrie lle-de-France (Paris)
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

Europabliiro der Baden Wiirttembergischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Baden Wiirttembergischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Bayerischen Kommunen

Europabiiro der Sdchsischen Kommunen

Europabiiro des Deutschen Stddte - und Gemeindebundes - Eurocommunalie

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

Hellenic Agency for Local Development & Local Government {E.E.T.AA.)

Helsinki EU Representation

Highlands and Islands European Office

Hungarian Chamber of Commerce and Industry EUJ Representative Office in Brussels
Information Office of Opolskie Region in Brussels




Information Office of the Kujawsko-Pomorskie Veoivodeship

Informationshiéire des Landes Mecklenburg-Vorpommern bei der EU

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

Local Government Association {LGA)

London Councils European Service

Londan's Eurcpean Office

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

Northern Irefand Executive Office

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

Oficina del Gobhierno de La Rioja

Oslo Region European Office

Osterreichischer Gemeindebund Biiro Briissel

Osterreichister Stidtebond

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

Région Picardie - Délégation auprés de |'Union Européenne

Région sicilienne - Présidence - Bureau de la représentation auprés de I'U.E.

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

Regione Europea del Tirolo-Trentino-Alto AdigeSud-Tirol

Regione Lazio

Regione Liguria - sede di Bruxelles

Regione Lombardia - Ufficio Delegazione di Bruxelles

Regione Marche - Delegazione di Bruxelles

Regione Molise

Regione Piemonte

Regione Puglia

Regione Umbria - Maison commune des RA@gions de I'ltalie centrale

Représentation de la Région de Basse-Normandie

Représentation de la Région de Pllsen

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

Representation of the South Moravian Region to the £.U,

Representation Office Croatian Panocnija

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

Représentation-régionale Padkarpackie

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

Swedish Association of Local Authorities and Regions {SALAR)

Tailinn EU Office

Tampere Region EU-Office

The informatijon office of the Lubuskie Voivodeship

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

tinioncamere Piemonte - Sede Bruxelles

Verbindingshureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindingsbureau Brussel-Europa

Verbindungshiiro des Landes Burgenland zur EU

Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Salzburg zur EuropArischen Union

Verbindungsbiiro Land Karnten

Verbindungsbiiro Land Niederosterreich

Verbindungsbiiro der Stadt Wien - Wien-Haus

Verbindungsbiiro des Landes Oberdsterreich zur EU

Verbindungsbiro Land Steiermark

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

Vertretung des Freistaates Thilringen bei der Europaischen Union

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

Wiener Wirtschaftsfdrderungsfonds - Wien-Haus

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

[DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG ENV

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

DG CLIMA

Cabinet Barroso

Cabinet Kallas DG MOVE

Cabinet Potocnik DG ENV

Cabinet Dalli DG SANCO

Cabinet Hedegaard DG CLIMA

Cabinet Ciolos DG AGRI

Poland :
Denmark
Cyprus

COR/EESC

ENVE secretariat

Secretariat Transport, Energy, Infrastructure and Information Society (TEN)

AirClim - Air Pollution and Climat Secretariat

CEMR - Council of European Municpalities and Regions
Copa - Cogeca

EEB - European Environmenta! Bureau

EURELECTRIC

Eurocities

European Association of Internal Combustion Engine Manufacturers
Internal councii on clean transportation

European Federation for Transport and Environment
General Electrics

FIAT

ENEL

Institute for European Environmental Policy

COM, DG ENV Joachim D'Eugenio,




COM DG ENV Patrick Dietz
Lebensministerium (AT)

Bundskanzleramt (AT)

COM, DG ENV Anna Karamat

BUND (D}, Werner Reh

Umweltjournalist Ralph Ahrens

COR Carsten Brauns
Landesenergiebeauftragter, Steiermark
Permanent Representation of AUSTRIA
COM GD ENV Frank Vassen

Amt der Steiermaerkischen Landesregierung
Amt der Steiermiaerkischen Landesregierung
Amt der Steiermaerkischen Landesregierung
Amt der Steiermaerkischen Landesregierung
Amt der Steiermaerkischen Landesregierung
Amt der Steiermaerkischen Landesregierung
TU Graz, ESEIA
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bei der EU

bei der EU
















bebrustpe@msz.gov.pl
brurep@um.dk

cy.perm.rep@mfa.gov.cy

info@airclim.org
info@ccre-cemr.org
mail@copa-cogeca.eu

eeb@eeh.org

info@eurelectric.org

communication@theicct.org

info@transportenvironment.org









